A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. ROOM #103, MONROVIA, CA 91016
4:00 P.M. - JULY 12, 2023

AGENDA

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1]

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Anyone wishing to discuss items should do so now. The Board of Directors may allow additional
input during the meeting. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

5.  COMMITTEE REPORTS [2]

(a) Government Affairs and Community Outreach (Fellow, Chair — Chavez, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on July 10, 2023 to be distributed at the meeting.

(b) Administration and Finance (Santana, Chair — Trevifio, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on July 11, 2023 to be distributed at the next meeting.

(c) Water Resources and Facility Management (Trevirio, Chair — Garcia, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on July 11, 2023 to be distributed at the next meeting.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR [1]

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 28, 2023
at 4:00 p.m.

(b) List of Demands.

(¢) Financial Reports — May 2023.
1.  Financial Statements.
2.  Director’s Public Outreach.

7.  ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1]

(a) Adopt Ordinance 23-2, Repealing Resolution No. 5-22-642 and Adopting Water Rates and
Charges for Calendar Year 2024. (Ordinance No. 23-2 enclosed.)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of adopt Ordinance No. 23-2, Repealing Resolution No. 5-22-
642 and Adopting the Water rates and Charges for Calendar Year 2024, as presented.



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.

(b) Approve a Professional Services Agreement with 789 Inc. for Public Relations Services.
(Staff memorandum enclosed.)

Recommendation

The Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee met on July 10, 2023 to discuss
this matter and will provide its recommendation at the Board of Directors meeting.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to execute a new
professional services agreement with 789 Inc., for public relations services for a one-year term
ending on June 30, 2024, and with a not-to-exceed contract amount of $66,900.00.

(¢) Approve Federal Legislative Bill Positions. (Staff memorandum enclosed.)

Recommendation

The Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee met on July 10, 2023 to discuss
this matter and will provide its recommendation at the Board of Directors meeting.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve staff recommendation for federal

legislative bill positions: H.R. 872 and H.R. 215, which are consistent with Upper District’s
2023-24 Legislative Policy Principles adopted by the Board in January 2023.

INFORMATION ITEMS (These items are for the information of the Board of Directors and require no
action) [2]

(a) Press Releases and News Articles.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT [2]

ENGINEER’S REPORT (2]

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT [2]

METROPOLITAN REPORT (2]

WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2] - To be distributed at the meeting.
WATERMASTER REPORT [2]

AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2]

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS [2]

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1]

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — None.



19. ADJOURNMENT - To a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on
July 26, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd. Room #103, Monrovia, CA 91016.

LEGEND: [1] INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM
[2] INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY

PRESIDENT JENNIFER SANTANA, PRESIDING

American Disabilities Act Compliance (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))
, To request special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Upper District office at (626) 443-2297
or venessa@usgvmwd.org at least 24 hours prior to meeting.




13274

6. (a)
Minutes

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, ROOM #103, MONROVIA, CALIFORNIA 91016
4:00 P.M. — June 28, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held in the office of the District, 248 E. Foothill Blvd, Rm. 103, City of Monrovia,
County of Los Angeles, State of California, within said Water District, on May 24, 2023 at the hour of 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL DIRECTORS Fellow, Garcia, Trevifio, Santana and Chavez.
PRESENT:
DIRECTORS None.
ABSENT:
STAFF Tom Love, General Manager; Steven O’Neill, District Counsel,;
PRESENT: Jeff Helsley, Consulting Engineer; Patricia Cortez, Assistant
General Manager, External Affairs; Venessa Navarrette,
Executive Assistagly, Jennifer Aguilar, Water Use Efficiency
Analyst; Kath@@ e Vazquez, Government and Communlty
OTHERS PRESENT David Muse, Dave Micha,li‘@;ﬂ
ADOPTION OF AGENDA On motion by Tr

was adopted by t

PUBLIC COMMENT
COMMITTEE REPORTS ext scheduled committee meeting dates are as follows:
) Government Affairs and Community Outreach — July 10, 2023 at 4:00
pm.
(b) Administration and Finance — July 11, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.
(c) Water Resources and Facility Management — July 11, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.
CONSENT CALENDAR On motion by Treasurer Garcia, seconded by Vice President Fellow, the consent
calendar was approved by the following vote:
AYES: SANTANA, FELLOW, GARCIA, CHAVEZ AND
TREVINO
NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
(@) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 14, 2023
at 4:00 p.m.
SAN GABRIEL RIVER OPERATIONS Eric Batman, Senior Civil Engineer for the Los Angeles County Public Works,

provided a presentation on the San Gabriel River Operations. He provided a brief
history of LA County Public Works, their facilities, and a recap of the recent storm
season. He elaborated on the purpose of the flood control district and how the
groundwater provides one-third of the drinking water supply to LA County.



13275

President Santana and Mr. Batman discussed what the number four represented on
the presentation and how USG-3 is within the number four field district area of
Public Works.

Mr. Batman stated there are 14 dams within the LA County system and provided
information as to when dams were constructed, the types of valves, how the
watershed responds and the purpose of the dams. Mr. Batman then described the
storage capacity of the dams within the San Gabriel Canyon, providing about
83,000 feet of combined storage. He added that from the past storm season, the
maximum outflow for Morris Dam was approximately 5,300 CFS which occurred
on March 20, 2023. He then explained the importance of selecting locations for a
spreading ground and the associated geology. He stated the largest and oldest
spreading ground is the San Gabriel Canyon which was purchased by LA County
Public Works in the 1960s and provides 8,000-acre feet of storage. Additionally,
he presented other spreading grounds within the District’s region and their storage
capacities.

Mr. Batman highlighted the rubber dams that stretch out across the river, their
purposes and locations. He then ,des ribed the annual averages of captured
stormwater stating that, on ayerage, “LA County Public Works captures
approximately 200,000 acre fegt of stormwater and recharges it to the groundwater
basins. He added that about 45 t of recycled water and 65,000 acre feet
of imported water is rec h

infall data over the last 10 years for Downtown Los
rage; the area receives about 15.3 inches of rainfall while
this year, the region receivs d about 30 inches. He mentioned the LA County Public
Works ¢ 000,#icre feet of stormwater or 275% of their average

ounty is currently cleaning out the Cogswell and San Gabriel dams,
g importance of cleaning the dams, and the duration of the cleanout projects.

resident Fellow asked where the sediment is being transferred to.

Treasurer Garcia asked what the LA County Public Work’s plan is into looking for
more spreading grounds.

Vice President Fellow followed up with a question regarding the City of Irwindale,
requesting information if the LA County Public Works is inquiring on a gravel pit.

Tom Love, General Manager, stated that the LA County Public Works is working
on acquiring a gravel pit but that this is more related to the Pure Water Project.

Treasurer Garcia thanked Mr. Batman for providing the presentation.

Secretary Chavez asked if the East side of the spreading grounds is in the county
jurisdiction and if the West side is federal. Additionally, he asked about who
manages both sides of the basin.

President Santana asked for clarification on the comment Mr. Batman made
regarding the water supplied to the County and if this was from groundwater
recharge. Additionally, she asked if the region has been capturing rainwater more
efficiently.



2023 STRATEGIC PLAN

RESOLUTION NO. 06-23-658, WATER
SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN -
LEVEL 2 ALERT

INFORMATION ITEMS

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

ENGINEER’S REPORT

13276

Tom Love stated that he and staff are pleased with the five-year Strategic Plan and
recommended its adoption. He thanked the Board and the producers for their.
participation and input.

On motion by Treasurer Garcia, seconded by Vice President Fellow, the 2023
Strategic Plan was approved by the following vote:

AYES: SANTANA, FELLOW, GARCIA, CHAVEZ AND
TREVINO

NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

Patty Cortez, Assistant General Manager, External Affairs, discussed the Water
Shortage Contingency Plan and the actions the Board has taken in the last two years.
She talked briefly on how the resolution would essentially discontinue the
emergency water conservation plan requested to be implemented by Metropolitan
Water District (Metropolitan) and to reaffirm the District’s Water Shortage
Contingency Plan at Level 2.

%mue making conservation a way of life. She then
reached out to the Conservation Action Roundtable
ervat1on coordmators and has recelved feedback

SANTANA, FELLOW, GARCIA, CHAVEZ AND

TREVINO
ES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

Vice President Fellow requested to have a press release sent out on June 29, 2023.

Press releases and news articles listed on the agenda for the information of the
Board were read and ordered received and filed.

Steven O’Neill, District Counsel, discussed the decision on the Sackett v. U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency case stating that the purpose of this case was to
determine what constitutes waters of the United States per the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency and Army Corps regulations. He then reviewed the legislative
background of the Clean Water Act of 1972 and the definition of the waters of the
United States.

Vice President Fellow requested District Counsel to report on the Navajo Nation’s
water rights case at the next meeting.

Jeff Helsley, District Engineer, provided a report on hydrologic conditions stating
the Baldwin Park Key Well is 232.6 feet as of June 23, 2023 or 0.7 feet higher than
in the previous month and 47.4 feet higher than a year ago. He also reported that
total storage capacity in the reservoirs is 83,255 feet which was drawn down



13277

significantly and that total combined storage is now at 9,660 acre feet. Lastly, he
reported that about 550,000 acre feet of water has been captured in the County.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT Tom Love, General Manager, briefly discussed the USG-3 deliveries. He
mentioned the operation in the canyon reservoirs have drawn down the Cogswell
Dam and San Gabriel Dam to begin the sediment cleaning. He stated the dams
were releasing 600 to 700 CFS up until June 19, 2023. He stated that outflow from
Morris Dam has been reduced to 20 CFS. He then briefly discussed that the District
worked with the County, Watermaster, and Metropolitan on moving State Water
Project water into the system on June 20, 2023.

The General Manager stated that on the morning of June 22, 2023, the District had
Metropolitan turn off USG-3 until Metropolitan can install a smaller 200 CFS
orifice plate. He added that USG-3 was turned back on the following day and has
been operating close to 200 CFS. He briefly described how the County moves
water from Morris Dam to the Santa Fe spreading grounds. He then went over
how the District, Metropolitan, and the County are working together on future
improvements to the river crossing and USG-3 to improve and facilitate faster
delivery of water.

Y

’s Climate Action Master Plan for Water
(C.A.M.P. for Water) workshép. He 'f“é%‘gglained that Metropolitan is going onto the
next step of their Integrated. Reséurces Pign (IRP). The IRP process identified the
potential problems in tefins of water supply,#torage, and conveyance. He said this
plan would identify tiops and incorposfite a business plan.

He briefly went over Metropgdif:

The General Manager taiked about the office closure due to Independence Day. He
then discussed the grant’ ward:that Upper District and other water agencies

: istrict’s share is $2.1 million out of a total grant of
mentation of the Turnkey Turf Program. The District will
ducers to find eligible projects.

nd the General Manager discussed the frequency of draining
diment removal.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS Director Trevifio expressed his gratitude to the General Manager for inviting
spéakers and the positive relationships Upper District has with them. He expressed
;. his gxcitement about the direction Upper District is going.

¥ Secretary Chavez briefly described the water supply tour he attended with 40
participants.

Treasurer Garcia stated she is grateful for the local natural resources and the
presentations.

Vice President Fellow talked about the workshops he attended at Metropolitan
Water District. He commented on the opinion piece included in the agenda packet
regarding two supervisors from Northern California. He asked if the tunnel project
will be continued due to Governor Newsom’s latest budget deal.

President Santana mentioned the presentation the District recently received from
Steve Baker regarding imported water received during the drought years. She
explained how the region relied on imported water for at least 50% of supply for
the last 10 years and how hard the communities worked to conserve. She explained
the importance of the State Water and Pure Water Projects for the economy, our
communities, and way of life.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS None.



13278
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION None.

ADJOURNMENT President Santana asked if there were other business to come before the Board.
There being none, the meeting was adjourned to a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors to be held on July 12, 2023, at 4:00 p.m., at 248 E. Foothill Blvd., Room
#103, Monrovia, CA 91016.

ATTEST

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

SEAL




Board of Directors

Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

6. (b)
List of Demands

July 1, 2023
General Fund

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's General Fund Account at Citizens
Business Bank:

22050

22051
22052

22053

22054

22055
22056

22057

22058

22059
22060
22061
22062

22063

22064

22065

22066
22067

22068

22069

22070
22071
22072
22073
22074
22075

GMS Elevator Service Inc.

VOID Check
CalPERS

Aaron Read & Associates, LL.C

Accent Computer Solutions, Inc

ACWA/JPIA

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

American Water Works Association

Best Best & Krieger, LLP

B and H Signs

California-Nevada Section, AWWA

California-Nevada Section, AWWA

Discovery Science Center

EcoTech Services, Inc.

G3LA, LLC

Image Property Services, LLC

Independent Cities Association

Joey C. Soto

John Robinson Consulting, Inc.

Kelly Services, Inc.

L.A. County Auditor-Controller
La Opinion
Luis Aguilar

Means Consulting, LLC

San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments

San Gabriel Valley Protective Association

Inv. 115756, First 30% of Elevator Modernization Contract $ 28,747.20
(Previously Paid 06/23/23)
Printer Error 0.00
Inv. 100000017216687, OPEB Prefunding FY 2022/23 44,298.65
(Previously Paid 06/29/23)
Inv. 212835, State and Legislative Advocacy Services, June 2023 10,000.00
(Board approved 10/12/22)
Inv. 157885, Vmware / vSphere - 3 year License 200.21
(Board approved 02/09/22)
Inv. 0699675, Health Insurance Premium - July 2023 26,098.45
Professional Services, May 2023
Inv. 76490, Retainer 4,267.00
Inv. 76491, Transactional Fees 78.80
Inv. 76492, Transactional Fees 1,521.90 5.867.70
(Board approved 04/13/22)
Inv. SO55062, Renewal of AWWA Water Use Effici rtificate and Membership 311.00
Inv. 968298, Federal Legislative Advocacy 7,500.00
(Board approved 10/12/22)
Inv. 20327, UD Wall Brass Letterin 1,100.00
Inv. 100.00
Inv. 100.00
Inv. 6,130.00
Inv, 1,440.00 7,570.00
Inv. 900.00
2,000.00
411.26
747.50
239.26 1,398.02
5,000.00
Inv. 20:23-UD- E";A MAY-104, Grant Writina Services, Mav 2023 1,725.00
(Beard approved 06/08/22)
202301-01REV1, As-needed Engineering Support Services 495.00
‘Inv. 2201084923, Temporarv Services Week Endina 06/04/23 1,240.68
Inv. 2300784123, Temporarv Services Week Endina 06/11/23 1,727.25
Inv. 2400853023, Temporarv Services Week Endina 06/18/23 1,688.82 4,656.75
(Board approved 12/16/21)
Inv. FY 2023-24, LAFCO Cost Allocation : 20,372.60
Inv. 129490523, Public Hearina Notice Ad. Mav 2023 997.00
Inv. 309066, UD Logo ltems 63.28
Inv. USGV-5909, Strateaic Plannina and Facilitation Services 8,436.84
Inv. 2435, FY 2023-2024 Annual Membership Dues 13,411.16
Inv. FY 2023-24, Assessment 58,090.83

Page 1 0f 2



22076
22077
22078

22079

22080

22081

22082

22083
22084

22085

22086

22087

San Gabriel Valley Water Company
Sing Tao Newspapers
Stetson Engineers, Inc.

Sunny Slope Water

Upper District Payroll Fund

Upper District Revolving Fund

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Valley County Water District

Via Promotionals

Ed Chavez

Charles Trevifio

Jennifer Santana

Inv. 18-07204, RW Operations and Maintenance Cost
Inv. 88911, Public Hearing Notice Ad, May 2023
Inv. 2533-206, General Engineering Support Services, May 2023

Inv. MAAEWCPMET126-030723, MAA Funding
Inv. MAAEWCPMET126-051723, MAA Funding

Inv. May 23, Reimbursement of Payroll and Payroll Taxes for Employees
Inv. May 23D, Reimbursement of Payroll Taxes for Directors

Inv. JUN 23, Replenish Revolving Fund Account - June 2023
Office Supplies
Computer Systems/Equipment/Maintenance/Insurance/ Outside Service
Directors's Outreach
Telephone/Utilities/Building Maintenance
Travel/Conference
Water Conservation Program Expenses
WRP Operation & Maintenance/Permits/Water Purchases/PM/Public Info
Medical/ODA Reimbursement/Processing Fee/Retirement Plan/Overdeposit

CalCard Changes through 06/22/23
Membership/Other
Mestings, Travel, Conferences
Computer Systems/Office Equipment/Supplies/Mai
Conservation Program Expenses, Education and

ance &'Service/Utilities
gach

Inv. 66-662, MAA Funding

Inv. 21073, UD Logo ltems

Director's Compensation, June 2
10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compen;
10 Days District Business
Meetina/Travel Expens
Less Deferred Comp.
Less T Withheld

Page 2 of 2

July 1, 2023
General Fund

838.92
600.00
18,161.83

3,330.38
5,139.31 8,469.69

124,450.22
17,511.14 141,961.36

193.65
935.30
1,800.00
3,613.57
3.28
1,769.56
30,493.42
7,383.76 46,192.54

8,472.30
2,491.30
1,011.78 11,975.38

60,000.00

1,646.44

2,550.00
516.87
(1,700.00)
(1,292.95) 73.92

2,550.00
380.17
(500.00)

(525.65) 1,904.52

1,785.00
516.87
(2,000.00)
(268.46) 33.41
TOTAL 854120770



July 1, 2023
Water Fund
Board of Directors
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's Water Fund
Account at Citizens Business Bank:

1116 Central Basin MWD Invoice No. USGV-MAY23, Purchase of 0.9 AF of Recycled Water in April 2023 $ 679.06
(Previously paid 07/07/23)
1117  City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. MAY-23, Purchase of 49.9 AF of Recycled Water in May 2023 17,215.50
1118  City of Industry City Hall Invoice No. MAY-23CIP, CIP Charge for MAY 2023 @ $98 per AF 4,890.20
1119 Metropolitan Water District Invoice No. 11159, Purchase of 167.7 AF of Treated Water in May 2023 118,485.13
1120 San Gabriel Valley MWD Invoice No. 553, 62.46 AF of Water Delivered through the Alhambra/MWD Exchange 12.492.00
Agreement in May 2023 @ $200 per AF T
1121 Suburban Water System Invoice No. 6721, Phase 1B Normal Operating Charge, June 2023 1,776.16

TOTAL s 15553805




6. (c-1)
Financials

e/u e/ (ooz'zes) ¢ e6zz¥viz’L ¢ (2vevol) $ SeoUeleg pund Ui ebueyd [Bjo
e/u eju (000°221) (+20°800°2) (0gg°2€) sAepno [elded o) eng yseD u sbueyy 1eN
%00 - - - - anuanay welbold [euden

*1eah Joud wioly JSA0 paLLed
sesuadxe uoneaouas Buiping 82150 mau spnjoul sesuadxs LA %1091~ (vzo'oez’L) 000'22L ¥20°800°C 0sg'/e sanypusdx3 [ended
E/U eju 008°60Z €52 ¢8C © (268°9Z1) (+/-) Suonesadp woly AIANDY SA19s9Y 19N

'siequinu pajebpnq uey) alow
4V 009°01 Inoge S| sales Jajem pajeanun [e)o} 1S1E ABN Jo SV %6°08- (zgL0za'LL) 00Z°20Z'8E 26€°220°0S £60°/2L°L snusAay Bunessdo
%0°€Z- (669°2v2°Q) 00t°266°LE 660°0v29Y GY6'ese’L sesuadx3 Buneiado

‘siequinu

pajebpng ueu} alow 4y 009°0L Inoge si saseyoind isjem

pajealjun [ejo] “Idjem pajeanun Jo 4V 0090 PUE 18)em pajeal)
10 4V 009°¢ Inoge palsalep sey Jousia seddn ‘1ste Ae| o sy %0°2¢- (z+8°c88°6) 009°/16°0€ b L08°0Y 0£9°29¢ soseyaind Jolepn
"s1equuinu pajebpng Yum JUSISISU0D ale S[enjoe QLA %yl 0/t°98 006665 YZr'cLs 11096 weiboid Aiddng pue Ajenp Jeiepm

"M682$ Buljelo} 1ouisiq uonenues Aunod

V1 wolj saseyoind Jojem pajokosl pue sesuadxa aouBUSUELL
pue suopelsdo gz/1.z Ad 4oy JuswiAed spnjoul sjunowe qlLA %t L1 (Poc'eLz) 006'8/8°L ¥92°260°C GEE'06S weibold Buiohoay Jejem
"siequinu palebpng ylim JUBISISLOD ale S[ENIoR (1A %E'8 88¢e'e 00Z°0% zie’le z6E°e weiboid Jelemwiols

‘sjunowe pajebpng mojaq

lIem 1eak ay) pus 0] paoadxe ale sasusdxs welbold "sesuadxe
yoeano oliand zz/1Z2 Ad 10 X801 $ Inoge epnjou sesuadxe G1A %2 LT oo A Rele 0067202 Sov'elt'L 888vel welib01d UONBAISSUOD JSIBAA

‘pua Jeak 1B papl0dal aq |jim SISO LUOIS|8 Jo})
UOJSIAOId "SJUnowe pajebipng ylm Jualsisuco ale sasuadxs LA %0°82 202°'80. $ o0v'ossz § z6L'Z28’l  $  es9'cel $ sosuadx SARISIUILPY
SHUBLIWIOD ONINIVINTN ONINIVININ 13nang J1va-01-¥v3A HLNOW sosuadx3

13asang 13sang €2-220Z Ad IVNLOV Ad IVNLOV Ad
40 IN3IOH3d 40 INROWY

£20Z ‘L€ AVIN MO ANVININNS TVIONVNIL
AMIN ATTIVA T3RIGVO NVS ¥3addn



UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2023

Page 1
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2022-23 BUDGET BUDGET
_ _ MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING REVENUES | 8% @5-31-23
Water Rate Revenues
Tier 1 Treated 618,400 5,476,560 3,520,500 (1,956,060) -56%
Tier 1 Untreated - 32,632,045 23,970,000 (8,662,045) -36%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Treated 10,672 434,773 309,000 (125,773) -41%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Untreated - 3,359,534 3,090,000 (269,534) -9%
MWD Capacity Charge Revenue 45,050 346,240 349,800 3,560 1%
Gross MWD Standby Charge-Revenue Reconciliation - 2,229,327 1,894,000 (335,327) -18%
MSGB Watermaster-Ready-to-Serve 6,300 69,300 75,600 6,300 8%
Sub Total 680,422 44,547,779 33,208,900 (11,338,879) -34%
Revolving Revenue
MSGB Watermaster-SG River Watermaster - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
Sub Total - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
Other Administrative Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings (4,486) 255,885 35,400 (220,485) -623%
Taxes 70,604 716,468 500,000 (216,468) -43%
Other Income (Loss) - 12,978 24,000 11,022 46%
Sub Total 66,118 985,331 559,400 (425,931) -76%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES 746,540 45,631,610 33,873,300 (11,758,310) -35%
{ CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES |
Recycled Water Revenues
Recycled Water Sales 21,842 354,649 465,000 110,351 24%
Upper Recycled Water Surcharge Revenue 54,624 1,328,181 1,098,000 (230,181) 21%
Metropolitan Water District LRP Funds 3,277 125,968 106,000 (19,968) -19%
Parcel/Standby Charge 263,435 2,116,964 2,050,000 (66,964) -3%
Prop 84 Passthrough Grant - 7,155 - (7,155) 0%
Interest/Investment Earnings (371) 22,995 6,000 (16,995) -283%
Sub Total 342,807 3,955,912 3,725,000 (230,912) 6%
Capital Program Revenues
Grants - Other - - - - 0%
Sub Total - - - - 0%
Water Conservation Revenues
Conservation Program Contributions 38,506 390,530 570,000 179,470 31%
Sub Total 38,506 390,530 570,000 179,470 31%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES 381,313 4,346,442 4,295,000 {51,442) 1%
| OTHER FUND REVENUES |
Water Quality and Supply Program Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings (620) 33,474 31,600 (1,874) 6%
Sub Total (620) 33,474 31,600 (1,874) -6%
Rate Stabilization Fund Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings (180) 10,826 2,300 (8,526) -371%
Sub Total (180) 10,826 2,300 (8,526) -371%
TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES (800) 44,300 33,900 (10,400) -31%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,127,053 50,022,352 38,202,200 (11,820,152) -31%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2023

Page 2
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2022-23 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES I 8% @5-31-23
Personnel Expenses
Employee Salaries 106,559 1,208,146 1,416,000 207,854 15%
Employee Benefits 17,915 223,753 278,000 54,247 20%
Retired Employee Benefits 7,513 85,915 100,000 14,085 14%
Employee Travel/Conference 1,022 30,185 50,000 19,815 40%
Sub Total 133,009 1,547,999 1,844,000 296,001 16%
Director Expenses
Director Compensation 8,691 156,161 216,000 59,839 28%
Director Benefits 11,164 128,217 170,000 41,783 25%
Retired Director Benefits 2,258 16,372 32,000 15,628 49%
Director Public Outreach 1,820 13,169 25,000 11,831 47%
Director Travel/Conference 2,160 31,261 50,000 18,739 37%
Sub Total 26,093 345,180 493,000 147,820 30%
Pension Expense
CalPERS-Employees, Directors, Retirees 14,332 377,785 450,000 72,215 16%
Sub Total 14,332 377,785 450,000 72,215 16%
Office Expenses
Office Supplies/Equipment 9,142 69,273 40,000 (29,273) -73%
Equipment Operations & Maintenance 1,365 14,712 26,000 11,288 43%
Computer Systems 3,119 42,588 60,000 17,412 29%
Dues and Assessments - 13,816 75,000 61,184 82%
Meeting Expense 4,511 14,671 35,000 20,329 58%
Sub Total 18,137 155,060 236,000 80,940 34%
Facility Expenses
Building Maintenance 2,718 46,215 45,000 (1,215) -3%
Liability/Property Insurance - 60,454 65,000 4,546 7%
Office Lease - 83,004 21,000 (62,004) -295%
Telephone/Utilities 3,039 27,231 55,000 27,769 50%
Sub Total 5,757 216,904 186,000 (30,904) -17%
Professional Services
Legal/Financial 6,376 77,254 105,000 27,746 26%
Engineering 21,024 113,757 120,000 6,243 5%
Auditor . - 29,985 30,000 15 0%
Outside Services 11,267 62,030 55,000 (7,030) -13%
Public Information/Outreach - - 3,500 3,500 100%
Sub Total 38,667 283,026 313,500 30,474 10%
Other Expenses
Election Costs - - 212,000 212,000 100%
Sub Total - - 212,000 212,000 100%
Allocation to Projects and Programs
Salaries/Overhead Allocated to Projects (100,342) (1,103,762) (1,204,100) (100,338) 8%
Sub Total (100,342) (1,103,762) (1,204,100) (100,338) 8%
TOTAL 135,653 1,822,192 2,530,400 708,208 28%
Water Purchases
Tier 1 Treated 367,630 5,199,263 3,520,500 (1,678,763) -48%
Tier 1 Untreated - 32,345,642 23,970,000 (8,375,642) -35%
MWD Capacity Charge - 263,370 349,800 86,430 25%
MWD Ready-to-Serve Charge - 2,894,667 2,972,300 77,633 3%
Sub Total 367,630 40,702,942 30,812,600 (9,890,342) -32%
Revolving Expenses
San Gabriel River Watermaster - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
Sub Total - 98,500 105,000 6,500 6%
TOTAL 367,630 40,801,442 30,917,600 (9,883,842) -32%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 503,283 42,623,634 33,448,000 {9,175,634) -27%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON

| RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2023

Water Purchases-Recycled Water
SWRCB Loan Repayment
Salaries and Overhead Allocation

Standby Charge Development/Implementation

Engineering - General

Lobbyist

Legal and Financial

Public Information

Operation and Maintenance Phase I/llA
Operation and Maintenance Phase |I1B

TOTAL RECYCLED WATER EXPENSES

| CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES |

San Gabriel Valley Water Recycling Project
Direct Reuse Program
Engineering - Other Project
Indirect Reuse Replenishment Project
USG Connections
Legal and Financial

Other Capital Program Expenses
District Headquarters

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES

| STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES I

Stormwater Program
Salaries and Overhead Allocation

Page 3
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2022-23 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING

8% @5-31-23

8,225 523,523 465,000 (58,523) -13%

527,409 791,232 791,000 (232) 0%

5,175 56,925 62,100 5,175 8%

- 3,210 18,200 14,990 82%

- 4,475 45,000 40,525 90%

7,500 75,000 90,000 15,000 17%

- - 3,000 3,000 100%

- 1,433 5,000 3,567 71%

- 299,337 273,000 (26,337) -10%

8,026 113,059 126,600 13,541 11%

Sub Total 556,335 2,092,264 1,878,900 (213,364) 1%
556,335 2,092,264 1,878,900 (213,364) -11%

- - 105,000 105,000 100%

- - - - 0%

- 1,000 - (1,000) -

- - 30,000 30,000 100%

- - 2,000 2,000 100%

Sub Total - 1,000 137,000 136,000 99%
37,350 2,007,024 635,000 (1,372,024) -216%
Sub Total 37,350 2,007,024 635,000 (1,372,024) -216%
37,350 2,008,024 772,000 (1,236,024) -160%

3,392 37,312 40,700 3,388 8%
Sub Total 3,392 37,312 40,700 3,388 8%
3,392 37,312 40,700 3,388 8%

TOTAL STORMWATER EXPENSES




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2023

Page 4
ANMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2022-23 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE = BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
WATER CONSERVATION 8% @5-31-23
PROGRAM EXPENSES
WATER USE EFFICIENCY
Residential Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs - 10,997 200,000 189,003 95%
Regional Rebate Program 25,252 93,996 20,000 (73,996) -370%
Sub Total 25,252 104,993 220,000 115,007 52%
Commercial/lndustrial/Institution Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs 4,187 41,386 330,000 288,614 87%
Regional Rebate Program - - 20,000 20,000 100%
Sub Total 4,187 41,386 350,000 308,614 88%
Allocation to Conservation Programs ,
Salaries & Overhead 19,942 219,362 239,300 19,938 8%
Sub Total 19,942 219,362 239,300 19,938 8%
TOTAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY EXPENSES 49,381 365,741 809,300 443,559 55%
EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
Watershed Programs
Natural Vegetation Restoration Program - 16,625 20,000 3,375 17%
Sub Total - 16,625 20,000 3,375 17%
Educational Programs
Water Awareness Youth Art Contests - 5,349 11,000 5,651 51%
Educational Activities - 32,143 100,000 67,857 68%
Solar Cup - - 10,000 10,000 100%
Memberships 160 112,219 130,000 17,781 14%
Educational Materials/Grant Program - 23,507 55,000 31,493 57%
Educational Outreach Programs/Events 921 130,596 130,000 (596) 0%
Sub Total 1,081 303,814 436,000 132,186 30%
Qutreach and Information Programs
Public Workshops/Seminars 2,000 22,500 35,000 12,500 36%
Conservation Devices/ltems 14,212 39,336 40,000 664 2%
Bottled Water Program 3,858 16,834 15,500 (1,334) -9%
Community/industry Sponsorships 8,000 34,190 35,000 810 2%
Displays/Fairs/Presentations 78 1,637 2,500 863 35%
Conferences/Meetings 689 8,452 6,500 (1,952) -30%
Public Information 15,731 198,592 80,000 (118,592) -148%
Technical Assistance 1,070 36,744 70,000 33,256 48%
Legal/Financial - 2,662 10,000 7,338 73%
Sub Total 45,638 360,947 294,500 (66,447) ~23%
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 38,758 426,338 465,100 38,762 8%
Sub Total 38,758 426,338 465,100 38,762 8%
TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
EXPENSES 85,477 1,107,724 1,215,600 107,876 9%
TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSES 134,858 1,473,465 2,024,900 551,435 27%
WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY PROGRAM EXPENSES
Policy 9-00-8 Groundwater Remediation Projects
Engineering for Water Supply Projects 2,909 23,443 42,000 18,557 44%
Legislative Consultant 20,000 120,214 130,000 9,786 8%
Outside Services - - 10,000 10,000 100%
Sub Total 22,909 143,657 182,000 38,343 21%
Other Expenses
Integrated Resources Plan - - 10,000 10,000 100%
Water Supply Reliability Plan/Emergency Preparedness - - 5,000 5,000 100%
Legal and Financial 93 5,942 6,000 58 1%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 33,075 363,825 396,900 33,075 8%
Sub Total 33,168 369,767 417,900 48,133 12%
TOTAL WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY EXPENSES 56,077 513,424 599,900 86,476 14%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,291,295 48,748,123 38,764,400 (9,983,723) ~26%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

May 31, 2023
Page 5
| CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES |
Amount ($)
Cash Account Balances
General Fund-Checking $ 539,530.43
Water Fund-Checking 402,519.96
Revolving Fund 86,840.94
Revolving Payroll Fund 219,982.36
Total Cash Account Balances $ 1,248,873.69
Investment Account Balances Market Value Cost/Book Value
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 13,231,655.86 $ 13,231,655.86
Other Investments 5,5690,532.66 5,744,018.46
Total Investment Account Balances $ 18,822,188.52 $ 18,975,674.32
Total Cash and Investment Balances $  20,071,062.21
| DISTRICT FUND BALANCES |
Capital Program Fund:
Water Recycling Program $ 851,452.00
Conservation and Education Program 197,501.00
Water Quality and Supply Program 5,727,500.00
Sub Total 6,776,453.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 643,191.00
General Fund (Operations and Administration) 12,651,418.21
Total Fund Balances $ 20,071,062.21

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It is the opinion of management that all fund balances are in compliance with all applicable
statutes and the current investment policy of the District. It is also the opinion of management that projected cash flow
liquidity is adequate to meet the next six months of expected obligations of the District.

DISTRIC RESERVE FUND BALANCES

Conservation and

‘Water Recycling Education Program
Program 1%

Water Quality and
Supply Program
29%

General (Operations Rate Stabilization

and Administration) 3%
63%
B Water Recycling Program H Conservation and Education Program
® Water Quality and Supply Program ® Rate Stabilization

H General (Operations and Administration)




Ca.lifcmia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund June 05, 2023

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly Yields

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER

248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, SUITE 200
MONROVIA, CA 91016

Tran Type Definitions
Account Number: 90-19-021
May 2023 Statement
Account Summary,
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 13,231,655.86

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 13,231,655.86



"$3.nsojasiq Jupodui| 93 3SD3|d “UDIPOISNI Paifiipnb InoA wioif aA1332.1 NOA U0 3y 0] JUSLWAIDIS SIy1 310dW0I 03 NOA 261N 3A ‘[DIIUSPHUOI S| UIBIBY PAUIDIUOI UoDWIOLU]

W0 }8ssnIS|PUDbYD
INIWIOVNVYW 13SSV 43TANVHO

v_cmm_ m: ,
:m_vo__msu ,

Eou.amwmm m_vcm @20:&30 58:8 ‘_o,_,,
ﬁv-rﬁmﬁoowv __m mmmm_a E:ouum =o> u:onm mcosmmsc Bu__,‘,,
, .Emm._. ‘.m__u:me_u,,,,,

- €20T ‘'TE AVIN HONOYHL €20T ‘T AV
ININFLVIS INNOJDV ATHLNOW

pTZOT# JUNOJJY - 1PUISIF J91e M [eddiunipl AsjjeA |31iqgeD ues saddn |

w



d 70:€0:6 £20¢/T/9 :dWlL UoiINI9X3

1 98ed

TVILNIAIINOD - JUSWIBRUBIA 19SSV J9|puey)

6T/1€/€ 01 xapuj Aouaby % Ainspai S J4 £-T vfod 31«

%¢6°0 v/N %EC'T %CE0- %09°0- %98°0 %VS'T %LE'T %P1°0- «Xopu| Ainseal] sn JA €-0 viog 30|
%00°T V/N %1E'T %12°0- %15°0- %56°0 %SS'T %Pe'T %90°0- PuIsIg Ja1eM [edIUN AS|[eA [911geD UES Jaddn
vioz/1€/s SUAOT SYAS SHAE SHAZ UAT aiAa NE AT NYNL3Y 40 3LV TVL1OL
pazijpnuuy
M3IATY IDNVINHOIHId
(s4A) Aamepy
+S Sap g €77 TFT T=g S -9¢ ST-0 %0°'T §seidns
(%€°9) vvv %
%1t -E WA Asuoin
(%Ev) v %0T
(%6'T) YN———
%0°'0T -w.Eca‘_cu
%02
(%1°£8) vY
%0'vE Kouady
%0€
%6'0S Ainseasf sn
%9°8€ %0
(d'8S) ALITYND LIQ3WD NOILLNGI¥LSIA ALIINLYIN NOILYOOT1V H0123S
%9°'16 lelo] LTV'8ET'S STETET'S 3N[bA 350D sih9z'T 3417 98eJaAY
%<’ aN Jo>ue TEL'TYT'S vyvLET'S anjop yoog
%E'T 340\ MIN jO jueg o o sih 17T Alunien jeutl a8esany
%E'T sai0)s pep-lep 09V TSTS TLE'SYT'S 40d
%Y'T 2055y 95e81I0|\ [BUOIIEN [B4OP34 L19- am/o eey/+vv 3uney ApoojN/dgs adesany
%Iy puny 811g0 1109 UedLBWY 3Say O 8 €96'L paliing auimat %E6'Y LA 39381 9Besany
%S'g jJUBg UBOT SWIOH [EJaPa4 €9TTET’'S LEO'SET’'S aN|DA 13)IDIA |00 .
555TT 8SE'6T 153.23U] PNy %661 LA 3seyind a8eJany
%G'6 dio) 98e8110|\ UROT] SWOH |eJapa4 L, o
LI oq 1103 o1 1e15D5 609°60T°S 649°S1T'S N[PA 1510 %68'T uodno) a8eJany
: ueg 11paid wu J
’ AR TN FHped €2/1€/s Jo se €2/0€/v Jo se .
%605 S91e1S PAIUN JO JUBWUIBA0D sanjep pu3j sanje) ‘Sog 0C'T uoneinq payipoN a8elany
SY3INSSi dOL AYVINIAINS LNNODJDY SOILSIHILIVHVHD OI104140d
€202 ‘1€ Ao Jo sy $TZOTH JUNODY

\\o_

Arewiwing oljoj3i0d

P1ISIq 4218 [eddiuniy Asjjen [a1igeD ues saddn



sadwo)

saljdwo)

saldwo)

mm.:QEuu«

saljdwo)

sandwo)

saydwoy

salduwio) ,,

saijduwio)

mm_ﬁsou !
. udwwo)y

sieah g

spung 19yuep >mco_>_ ul xew XON fuoljiw oommA WnNv f:s mv:E _m:u:E ymvv_mE >m:oE mc_mmcmE mu:m.:wnxm &mm>u
G < YHm uonessi8as IS wouy 1dwaxs Jo pasalsiSal JasIApe JUSWISIAUL ue paulelay (1) 10 [SQUSHN om1Ag Buies 1saysiH ,

(1) ;eI BUIMO]0) B3 JO JUYLD 198W Spund 1eyl papinotd ‘OF6T JO 1V Auedwio] JUSWISIAU] JpUN DIS YUM PaIaisiSay

>u__on Ainseal k ﬂﬂm >n vwﬁ_E\_mn E:oEm E:E_me_A
‘painsut:

Dlad steyy umonm_u awin Aue Joj paniem aq Aew mEmEm:_:_om: HpaD SEENE xeuw me> T ‘Yo Aq m:.um._ Jeysiy Jo 14,
paunsul Jia4:

si1ey3 Hsodap awi Aue 10} paniem ag Aew mpcme;_:cmh HpaL) ‘Ajlaniew wWinwixew JeaA T {youd ,>s m:sﬂ ‘.w;m,_r_, Jo,1d,

Aamew xew sieaA § 'S oy uiyum Sunesado pue a1e1s Aue Jo S N -2yl Ag pasuady| suonnuisur
Asousodap Ao 'S’ Y1 uiym Suesado pue paziuesio suoielodio? (ansst Jad Xew %G Xew %0¢ -‘sieah Z ueyy 193ea.s
sapINIew J0) OYSHN e Aq Janaq 10 umpe WYV, ‘ss9]Jo siead g samuniew 4o QYSYN e Aq us119q Jo Aso8aled Sunes v,

aavi 10 24| ‘aydl-Aq pasjueieng Ajjeuonipuodun Jo panssi ‘suopnesijqo _umum:_v._on:mc?
P3Jnassun Jojuss pajeujwousp asn ‘aanssy Jad xew %01 XBW %0€ ‘OUSYHN © >n stm_; Jo As08a1e0 Bupies vy,
T Ajun)elu Winwixew JesA § fJUSWUIBA0D) 'S N 3yl Ag pasjueiens mm_ocwm<_,

|eJ9pa4 10} UOHENWI| ON ‘JUSWIUIBACD *S' Y3 Aq 933ueienS B-IABY 10U Op ey} suoiesi|qo Aduady [esapad 10} Xew %09
Ajuniew xew Je3A g Eo_pﬁ_Em_ ON:

PLISIA 1918\ Jedidiuniy Asj|eA [91iqer) ues Jaddn

\QBQ EmEpwm\,E s NuEwS mﬁ ﬁ.\s t:c \sE EEw yum mu:EEES ::H Ul 240 EmEmmu:cE Emm«\ gm%EEu 3 bmmEEE &mwﬁ\

AlunIe Winwixen]

spung jenin 1axJelN ASUOIN

S|00d “Cmc.._umw>c_ JUSWIUIBA0SL) |BI0T

E_<.; uc:“_ EmEumm;E >ucmm< Eoo,_

susodaq awi) \u_moamo 4O S218211143D)

u.moamn_ 4O $21e211119D m_nmﬂommz
spuog pue sa10N 31e40d40D

m:o_umm__no _m:o_pm:mhasm
mw_ucmm< {eaapa4d
seunseasL ‘51
-Aiogare)y

w

€20z ‘1€ Aoy Jo sy
9ouerdwo) jo Juswajels



Nd #0:€0:6 €C0C/T/9 BWl] uohindaxy

ozo9rTIZS

. 3IMVAY00E ONIANI

€0°ZSE'6ETS

SLOLEOYS

suopnisodsiq je10L
AN 745 pied 159.431U] panJiay
¥6°0T98ETS aseyaind Alnaas
L6'919S SJeMEIPYIM

suonIsodsiq

8t Tb'SOES suonisinboy jelo}
00°0$ umopAed [edipulid
00°0S uoindwapay/s||eD Wo.y 15a491u|
00°0S (jedungd) uondwapay/s|ied
00°0$ S9I3INIB UO 359491U]
00°000°00£S saiunie uo [ediduriyg
[AAr4:14 pan1a3ay pusplAlg
9/'8ST'SS PaAIRI9Y 1S3491U]
00°0$ pPoAIoaYy 159491U| panJddy
000$ spa300.4d 3jes Ajindag
00°0$ suoiNQLIU0)

uonsIMbay

AUVIAINNS NOILIVSNYAL HSYD

LOEVY'LET'SS

€ 958d TVIINIAIINOD - JUBISFRUBIA 19SSV Jo]pueyd
seTELTVTSS _3IMIVA 008 ONIONT
T i B
00°0S $507/ulen) pazijeay -/+
61°L8SS
6/°/8SS UOI3BII0Y 19N -/+
£0°CSEGEYS suolnsodsiq [e101
00°0$ sumopAed |edipurld -
000$ sjjen -
00°000°00€S sanune -
00°0S suonisodsiq Jay10 -
0005 sJaysue] AJINDAS -
00°0$ sjemespyim Ajanoas -
L6'9T9S sjemespyim 4NN -
90'GEL'BETS $ajeS pun4 19BN ABUOIA] -
00°0S sajes Ajnaas -
suomsodsiq
WSS suonisinboy [e101
00°0S siaysuel] Ajunaas +
00'0$ suoiNgLUo) A11INJAS +
00°0S SUOIINQGLIIUOY) 19)Je|A ASUOIA +
8t Ty 'SOES saseyaungd pung 3oxdein Asuoin +
¥6°'0T9'8ETS saseyaind Alanoes +

UonIsiNbY

~ 3NTVA X008 ONINNIDIE

€20z ‘1€ Ao Jo s
Alewwing uopeljpuolay

F1CO0T# 1UNO2Y
1ouIsIq Ja1epn [eddiuniy A3jjep [1geD ues saddn




d ¥0:€0:6 €¢0C/1/9 SWl] UoiINISX3 v 988d TVILNIQIINOD - JUSWSBBURIA 135SV JB|puey)

¥S'T v (v6°L21°T) STTI8T %0L'Y ¥L'156'6E %0T'T S202/9/T @NQ %STT'T
19'T +yv/eeY  %¥L0 08°€78°LE 9576 00'0T6'6E 720¢/90/10 00°000°0% 910N g9J44 8SINIEETE
0S'T vvv (0T TTTY) T'SEs %ELY €1°596'VL %E0'T ¥702/0¢/21 @na %1
95T +vv/eey  %6E'T £5¥S8°0L LY'v6 00VE6'VL 1702/12/TT 00°000°SL 910N g1HA Ov4OVOETE
1€T vvvY (zT6vL) TLYES %10°S 78°€16'66 %ty ¥70T/L1/0T 3N %SLEY
8€'T +yv/eey  %v6'T 0L'79166 91°66 00'5/8'66 720T/11/0T 00°000°00T 910N 9244 €YSNIEETE
7T uN {97°69€) SL'EYS %v6'y 9TEVE'VL %9S'¥ ¥202/€/0T @nQ %SV
SET +yv/eey  %9v'T 00'VLSVL £v'66 ST8T6YL Teot/L/ot 00°000°SL 910N g1H4 TELIVOETE
€0°T uN (9£°89€'T) STTOL %L0°'S 96'976'65S %L8°T ¥202/82/9 °nA %SL'C
80T +yy/eey  %STT 07'855SS 09°L6 08'098°65 220t/60/90 00°000°09 910N g1H4 GSASVOETE
1 ZA0) UN (€£°680'T) ok 74 %TE'S 9v°200°0L %ET'E ¥202/8/€ @A %ST'E
LL°0 +yv/eey  %SE'T €L°LT6°89 St'86 08'910°0L 220t/€1/90 00°000°0L 910N 97H4 SIXOVOETE
Lo v (0z°s60°€) 8095 %LE'S Sv'766v8 %920 ¥202/9¢/z 9na %ST°0
vL0 +vv /eey  %09°'T ST’ L6818 GE'96 0’69678 1202/72/20 0000068 910N €244 LZYWIEETE
050 UN (8¥°10€) LT°600'T %61°S ¥2'869'6S %TS'Y £202/8/TT @nA %S°€
ZS0 +yv/eey  %STT 9/°96£'65 66'86 ¥5°L0E6S T20t/LT/60 00700009 910N g1HA £AL1VOETE
6v°0 vvv {(r9°€0€°T) 9%'19 %95°S 651666V %820 £202/¥/21 @A %ST°0
150 YV /ey  %S6'0 S6°£89°8Y 8'L6 05°0S6°6Y 0z0Z/70/CT 00°000°0S 910N JNTHA Zv4vaALETE
wo vy (£5°16T°2) €7'8T %ST'S 8£'986'70T %820 €202/9/TT ®nA %SC'0
70 +yv/eey  %00'C 18882701 63°L6 05°S0670T 0202/€0/TT 00°000'S0T 910N DWTHA 873IVILETE
LE°0 vvY (£9'vL¥'T) 0S'CT %97'S 19779664 %ST°0 €70T/9T/0T @nA %STT0
80 +YY /BBy %ES'T 00°88¥'8L 11°86 09'T0L6L 020z/¥1/0T 00°000°08 310N DTHA TAIVILETE
120 Vv (€8°298) LY L€ %8T'S £0'86679 %920 £202/8/6 °"A %ST'0
LT0 +yv/eey  %STT YT OET'Y9 99'86 SS'86'19 020¢/20/60 0000059 910N JTHA SMIVILETE
Sz'0 vvvY (togzs) 05718 %EE'9 1175666 %y°E £202/T/6 °nA %ST'E
ST°0 UN/eey  %S6'T 01'672'66 £7°66 0007866 7207/62/80 00°000°00T 310N 9244 89INIEETE
€70 vvv (v6°€CT'T) 66'€9 %8Y'S 6576676 %820 £202/v2/8 @A %ST'0
€20 vy /eey  %EST 59'898°€6 1886 0T°€06'76 020Z/61/80 00°000°S6 910N DINTHA LAIVIALETE
110 vV (eT°£8¢) ¥5'89 %Sh'S ¥9'766'69 %TE0 €702/0T/L3NA %ST'0
110 +yy/eey  %9e’T 19°£09°69 v7'66 0567869 0702/80/L0 00°000°0L 210N VIAINA Y9DS09SETE
£0°0 v (ovvLg) ¥9°'£0T %b9°S 0T°T00°00T %ET'0 £202/92/9 °nA %ST'0

L0°0 %67 0070001 00°000°00T YSAvVILETE

Jonzoy

+vv / UN 0£°979'66 €9'66 0c0z/¥2/60 910N DINTHA

'~ uoneing youd wmo_:c_mw qupenpoy WIADIN joog pRIAYoOE

Aumew  4s/Apoon "H0d 4O % sniepa UEN M VIN wém?uwou o e mm.m:u‘.wzm_ v .mu_,:m\w.am.\, »mw,v . P .. .:owuatummn >»_%umm

£z0z ‘1€ Ao Jo sy YTTOT# JUNOXDY
Moday s3ulp|oH PUISIg Ja3ep [eddiunpy ASjjeA jauqes ues Jaddn




INd ¥0:€0:6 €20T/T/9 :3WIL UOINIDX] § 93ed TVILNIQIINOD - JUSWassRURIA 1955V J3jpuey)

80C N (80°029) 61'8¢2C %LEY 81°€86'vT %ET'E S70T/ST/89NA %T'E

17T VY /EBY  %8¥0 0T°€9€vT St'/6 00°LL6VT 7202/10/80 00°000°52 , 9JON "0D dAljowed 33e8[0) SINVZITY6T
ST0T/€T/9 9nA %EV'E

860 vV (o 26v°'T) €r'Ov0'T %vL'S 00°000°S9 %EY'E ¥70Z/€T/9 0D

¥0'7 V/IV %971 09°20S'€9 0L°16 00°000'59 7202/80/90 00°00059 20N 2|qe|[e) d10D Uo||BIAl AN JO jueg £49490¥90

98'T N (88°98¢€T) 00°08 %TSY €°691°05 %T0'E SZOT/ET/S 9NA %T'E

S6'T +YV /eBY  %S6°0 GE'€EL 8y [S'L6 05'092°0S T702/11/50 00°0000S 910N 2u| 3jddy ¥O9EERLED

860 UN (v 6v2'T) 00288 %97'S 98'766'65 %9T'€ $20Z/E€T/9 9NA %ST°E

¥0'T +Y/IV  %9T'T CTEVL S 16'L6 07'986'65 7207/90/90 00°000'09 810N dJ0) [eidUBUL JEIdRd T8YYT/E69

60 vy (¥¥°8382°T) 05’6 %Ty'S 9S'186'6€ %05°0 202/T1/S 9Nd %S0

S6°0 YW/IV  %¥L0 ZT'E61'8E 87°'S6 09'T¥6'6E 120Z/01/S0 00°000°0% 9JON 2Uj WOD'UOZRWY SMESETETO

LLO dN (z0°6€0°T) 98"SE %IS'S L¥'T9T'0S %C8'C ¥20Z/8T/€ @A %S'€

080 VW /€eV  %/670 St'zzeey vv'86 05'90905 7202/11/50 00°000°0S 10N oU| Joo.)de|g SIVXLYZ60

T9°0 +Y (s6°v66) S/€8 %ST'S 0015’67 %386'T ¥Z0Z/LT/T 3nd %Sy'0

€90 v/v  %S60 S0'9€5°8Y L0'L6 0S'619°8Y 720T/60/€0 00°000°0S 810N dio) [epde) a198q uyor 9NAITTYYT

650 +y (V€'9L2'T) #0°98T %6E'S YL'¥96'6Y %L0°T ¥20Z/0T/T 3"Q %S6°0

790 v/ev %56°0 0v'889°8Y 8¢€'/6 00988'6Y zzoe/v/10 00°000°0S 910N 32IAI3S |efoueuld Jejjidialed SSTHET6VT

- 31VHOdYO:

60'T vvvY (t8'sg6'0¢) 89'TEL'6 %90°S 61°862'89LT %ET'T 00°000°69L°T houady [eroL
ST'T +y /eey  %S0vE 8ETIELELT SEVTL99LT

19T vvv (9£°855) 00°00S %0C't 98'T9€66 %66°S 9z07/E€T/v 9NA %SL'E

18T +YV /e’y %61l 01°€08'86 08'86 00'C€E66 £707/0T/¥0 00°000°00T 910N €244 [14d3IEETE
¥s'T AA (og°02L) 0SCIT'T %ST'V 9T'ZSETOT %L6°E 9702/2/€ °na %S'v

9.'T +Vy/eey  %86'T 08°'TE900T £9°00T 00'SPY'TOT £70¢/€T/€0 00°000°00T 910N 9044 040d3EETE
8v'z v ¥1'99€ 78'€88 %6T'Y 62'ST6'L9 %ISY 9707/2/T 3nA %SL8°E

89'C +yy /eey  %GET £¥'T87'39 96'86 TL'86LL9 €207/ST/20 00°000°69 910N gD44 Er/NIEETE
89'T UN (v£s82) TT9EET %Y9v YT rL'00T %8T¥ STOT/YT/€ 3nA %ST9'¥

6L°T +yyv/eey %61 05°856'66 96'66 00°€78°00T €z0z/€T/€0 00°000°00T 910N g1H4 TIZNVOETE
(9T vvv (#8°89€Y) £9°99% %SS¥ ¥€°7SL'66 %06'T S202/S2/T ™A %SL'T

LT Yy /eeY %[BT 0S°€8€°S6 8€'S6 00'8.566 770t/60/€0 00°000°00T 310N 9244 OAdNIEETE
¥9'T \AA (ze7c02€) 0T'¥9¢ %L9'Y 66869 %31 S20T/¥T/T3NA %SL'T

L1 +yv/eey  %IET 7106999 LT'S6 0T°€T8'69 720t/01/20 00°000°0L S10N 9244 6DdN3IEETE

NIV

uopeIN YA SSOT/UeD  WWIPINOdY  WIAMIN  SNEAN00S PRIAYOOE |

Aumen  a'8s/Apooin *10d 40 % SnjeAsieN U DIN . enieAe) g sseypind mxc.?w,m,zmg 4 ,cm_iru,.mma.\é..summ

€20z ‘1€ Ao Jo sy ¥TZOT# JUNO0OY
Hoday s3uipjoH PUISIa Ja3e [eddiuniy AsjjeA [auqes ues Jaddn




8¢t

uoneing
Aunie

Yo
d8s/Apooin

%LTT

sso7/uiRD)
"H0d JO %

6LTYE Y9

U] penioy

_ anjeaeel

6686

WiA PN
24d PIA

0S'€0T'S9

_ onepyoog

Pl oo

- megeseyaingd

_ suun/anjeA ed

910N 521015 Me-[BM

~ uopdudsag Ainaag

INd ¥0°€0:6 EZ0T/T/9 :SWIL UOIINIAXI 9 azed IVILNIAIINOD - JUSWSFRUBN 1955V J3|puBy)
69°0 vvvY (v0'61S'E) 09°9¢ %LE'S ¥S'€¥6'66 %0T°0 ¥207/ST/Tona %STT0
TL0 vy /eey %881 05'76£°96 6596 TL19L'66 1202/91/20 00°000°00T 80N Adnseal] sn TINGDZ8ZT6
190 vvv (8£°T0T‘) 1€y %LE'S 86'57666 %Y 0 ¥202/ST/1 2nd %STT0
€90 +yv/eey  %69'T 0777896 7896 £5'77966 1202/T1/10 00°00000T 310N Aunseast sn 039278716
€50 vy (60°50L'2) 69°LS %TES 6499666 %6T°0 €702/ST/TT @nA %STT 0
¥5°0 +yy/eey  %06'T 0LT9T'L6 9T’ L6 T¥'918°66 0zoz/L1/TT 00°000°00T 910N Aunseas] sn 8vaJ787T6
A vy (te1L2'T) SS'TT %6E°S 1278666 %62°0 £702/ST/TT @na %ST°0
970 +vv/eey %061 06'0TL L6 116 ST'906°66 120Z/L1/90 00°000°00T 330N Aunseas) sn TMVYIZ8ZT6
LE0 v (98°0£8'T) S0°9T %YE'S 9/'956'66 %0 £202/ST/0T @nQ %STT0
80 v /eey  %I6'T 06'S8086 60°86 91'099°66 0207/60/11 00°000°00T ajoN Anseau) sn 9dvIT871I6
620 vvv (98°LL¥'T) 6v°9¢C %SE'S 9/'18666 %6T'0 €20T/ST/6 9NA %STT0
620 +yv/eey %761 06°€05'86 0586 1¥'558°66 1202/82/50 00°000°00T 910N Ainseas] sn 1VIT8TT6
€0°1T vvv (65°516) 80°LL9 %L0"S 60°L66°6Y %9C°€E 00°000°0S |euoneue.dns [e301
60T VYV /eeY %L6°0 0L'1S0'6Y 00°566'6Y
€0'T vy (69°St6) 80°LL9 %L0'S 601666V %9T°E ¥202/1/L®nA %ST'E
60'T vvv/eey %/60 0LTS06Y 01°86 00°S66°6Y 720¢/T2/90 00°000°0S 10N jueg AS(Q UBdLIBWY-I31U| #330XT8SY
000 vvy 000 000 %99°Y 0Z'09¥°CTT %99y 0Z°09v'2TT puny 134 Asuo [elo)
000 VvV /eev %pTy 0T°09v‘2TC 0Z°09v°2TZ
000 vy 000 000 %99 0T09%'212 %99t ASsep
000 vvv/eey %bly 0T°09%'21T 00T 0T 09%'T1T snolep 0T09v°TTC pung uonesijqQ 105 UBdLIBWY 35414 €0TAIYBIE
: , o e , e , ; . ONN4 LINEYIN AINOW
€61 vy (69-929°01) 81°009'€ %z20°S ¥v'952°818 %S8°'C 00'000°02S ajesodio) jeoL
£€9°T YV /€8Y  %96'6 SL°6L5°L0S OT'ZEV LIS
0£T uN (sT'68) 66°LST %YEY 76'€67°€9 %8V STOT/€/TT @A %SCT'E
€T VvV /eeY %ETT 1170T'E9 veL6 0£'TS0°E9 €202/¥2/10 00°000°59 S70Z/£/8 1u0D 310N 3|qe||eD HOSODIN 29816765
€T vY (69°s€L) LS %LEY 8¥°8£0'S9 %8 S702/6/6 °nA %6'E
Vv /ey SNOLIEA 00°000°59

6MITYTTEG

£zoz ‘1€ Ao Jo sy
poday s3uipjoH

YTCOT# IUN0Y

PLISI] 491e M edpiuniy Asjjen [s1iqeD ues saddn



Ad $0:€0:6 €C0C/T/9 SWi] UolINdaX3y £ 93ed IVILNIQIINOD - JUSWIBeUB|A 19SSV Ja[puey)

[8°T vV (s5°8667) v0'L2T %9t 59'978'66 %¥8'C STOT/ST/S¥NA %SL'T
96'T +YV /ERY %681 01'878°96 £8'96 87'8€L'66 72707/10/90 00°00000T 90N Anseauf sn 00307816
61T vy (0€7981°€) 60°LEE %ISY 0£'7£8°66 %TL'T S20Z/ST/v @Na %S79'T
83T +yv/eey  %638°'T 087996 5996 87'8€L66 2202/L2/%0 00°000°00T 310N Anseas) sn OHIDT8ZT6
60T vvvy (oz't9z'e) 0L'v8 %ISV 06°7£2'96 %E'T S20T/TE/E 9NA %S0
¥8'T Yy /eey  %I81 0L TT0'E6 10°€6 88'176S6 T202/v0/%0 00°000°00T 310N Aunseauy sn 047878716
IS'T vy (ST°2€0'Y) 9/L°STh %69t SE'625'86 %90°T S7OT/ST/T @NA %STT'T
€9'T +Vy /eey  %S8T 0TT6Y'v6 6176 0S'LEV'L6 T20Z/91/€0 00°000°00T 210N Anseas) sn £500T8CT6
6T Vv (T9°£15°G) 5197 %SLY 10°200°00T %00'T ¥202/ST/TT @nd %T
SS'T +yV /eey  %S8'T o' ¥8Y'v6 8Y'v6 T6°€00°00T 120¢/60/CT 00°00000T 210N Ainseaut sn 8NADT8ZT6
SY'T vvvY (s5°£ESY) L0°€ %9LY SS'9€0'9/ %LS°0 ¥202/0E/TT @nA %S'T
0S'T +Yv/eeY  %6ET 00°66Y°TL £€'S6 8v'88T'LL 120¢/62/60 00°000°SL 210N Anseauy sn 9AABTSTTE
W vvv (80°055°S) S9'FE %18’V 87'606°66 %180 ¥Z0Z/ST/TT @NA %S.L°0
9T Yy /eey %481 Ov'6SEv6 9E'v6 T7'918'66 120¢/62/11 00°00000T 310N Aunseau sn THADT8ZTI6
[T vvv (££7€£8°S) £Y0ET %ES'Y LE'SLETOT %250 ¥207/TE/0T @A %S'T
W +Vv/eey %981 00°005°S6 0556 16°€00'€0T 1T07/€7/60 00°00000T ajoN Anseal] sn 9INASZSTT6
vE'T vy (zs°vLS'S) 9708 %L8'Y 7'966'66 %E9°0 ¥20¢/ST/0T @na %S79°0
8€'T +vv/eey  %i81 06'TTV'v6 6 61'766'66 120Z/¥1/01 00°00000T 910N Aunseau sn 90278716
97T vvv (66°9€5S) 8Y'6L %6’V 63'ST6'66 %0 ¥202/S1/6 9NA %SLED
0T +Vv /eey  %b8T 06'8LEV6 8EV6 69'70866 1202/0T/60 00°00000T 910N Aunseaut sn [XDJT8TT6
121 vy (88°0€5'S) 06'STE %86'Y 81°790°T0T %6€°0 ¥202/T€/8 3NA %ST'T
STT +yy/eey  %/8T 0€'TES'S6 £5°S6 L¥'S09°20T 1202/S0/80 00°00000T 310N Anseasl sn ¥3IA8T8TT6
60'T A (S5°€00°s) 6T %90'G 58'8¥6'66 %0 ¥20T/ST/L®nA %SLE0
€11 +yy/eev  %SS'T 0€'SY6'v6 S6'v6 87'£9866 T20Z/ET/L0 00°000°00T 210N Aunseait sn £10078716
10T vvv (0z'528) 8€'STT %8T'S 0/'/£6'66 %IE0 ¥202/ST/9 9nA %ST'0
¥0'T +yy/eey  %S8T 05°290°S6 90°'S6 TE078'66 1202/60/90 00°000°00T 310N Aunseaat sn ¥90078716
€60 vy (PT°L1SY) SS'TT %6C'S ¥5'90666 %SE0 #202/ST/5 @A %ST°0
96'0 +Vy/eey  %98'T 0v'65€'S6 9£'s6 €0°'£0L°66 120T/2T/S0 00°000°00T ajoN Ainseasy sn €J00J78CT6
$8°0 vy (£8°0STY) 918y %8T'S €2°0T0°00T %9€°0 ¥20T/ST/¥ 9nQ %SLED
880 vy /eey  %/8'T 0t'658°S6 98'S6 91°SE0°00T 120C/¥T/%0 00°000°00T 310N Ansealy sn TADT8TI6
110 vvvY (v£'6SL°€) 66'CS %vT'S ¥7'6£6'66 %EE0 ¥202/ST/€ ®nQ %ST0

640 +tVv/eev %881 0£'6/196 81°96 €5'69.66 1202/01/€0 00°00000T 310N Ainseast sn THdIT8C16

 aunsvauLsn

uopeing  Wu4  SSOT/UED PANADY  NLAMIA dnEAYood  pRIAdoog

- humew  dgBS/ADOON UOGJO%  SMPAIMEN  SUdWA SNIEAISOD el U L s 4 e

€20z ‘T€ Ao\ fo sy ¥TTOT# N0y
3oday s3uip|oH PUISIq J91e [edidiunipl Asjjep [a1iqes ues Jaddn




Nd ¥0:£0:6 £20Z/T/9 :9WiL UOlNoaX3 g ased TVILNIAIANOD - JuSWaseue| 3195SY Js|pueyd
STEIT'IET'S aanyddv snid INTVYA LINYVIN TVIOL
(1748 vV (8T'ECT EET) 85'¥5S'1¢C %E6'Y S8 TELTVT'S %66'T 0C°09v'15C’S 01104140d V101
21 +VV /eey  %00°00T £9'809°60T°S 1E°LTV'8EL'S
SE'T VvV (60°595'06) ¥9'SYS‘L %S8'v €L°6TLE69'T %bb'1T 00°000°00L°C Ainseaiy sn g0l
T +Vv /eey  %880S Y9'vST'€09C 99°ST8T69°C
LLT vvv (06°057) Y YEe %S0y 9T'TZ9'8ET %86°E 970¢/ST/S °@NA %S79°E
96°C vy /eey  %0.C 9T'0LEBET 78'86 ¥6'0T9'8ET £¢0t/€2/S0 00°000°0VT ajopN Ainseal) sn 09HDZ8ZT6
7T vy (ovv67) €6'659 %91V 78'6L6'tY %68°E 970Z/ST/T @NA %S/8'E
€97 1YV /eey %880 9€'S89' ¥ 0€'66 ST'LL6'YY €202/¥2/10 00°000°st ajoN Anseas) sn $319078216
SET vvv (88'609) 8€'STT'T %L1V TLer'ozt %96°E SZ0T/ST/TT °na %Y
4 +vv/eev  %LET YT LIS'6TT 09°66 00°0ST'0CT zeoz/st/an 00°000°0CT ajoN Aunseau) sn €VDDT8TT6
€TT vy (zz'ssa) 6'759 %9’ v 05'99Z°0CT %ST'Y SZ0T/ST/0T @NA %ST'¥
8€C +yv /eey  %SET 87'T86'6TT 8666 SL8TE0CT zeoz/er/c 00°000°0CT 330N Ainseal) sn Td4DT82T6
10T vvvY (€0°807) 9€'SET'T %9E Y €8'59%'/6 %8TY _ SZ0Z/ST/L @A %€
7z0z/6T/60

ETC

uonesng

+YY / eey

Yo

%C6'T

mwo:c_mu

Awinteyy  d'g/APOOIN 104 10.%

08'LST'L6

. qupponioy
snjeAINIEIN

9T’L6

00°000°00T

310N Aunseau) sn

. MdPIN

£6°£99°96

anjeA yoog
snienisoy

pIaiA Yoog

~ egaseypind

. suun/enjep ted

. uondiosag Anaeg

€A3D8CT6

£z0z ‘T€ Aoy fo sy
yoday s3ulpjoH

YTCOT# WNODY

PLISIq Ja3ep [edidiuniy A3jjep [3ugeD ues Jaddn



Wz.:ﬁ um\r‘é .{mw&mm B ,U..S HELM;,N.& FNITHNG o
(UOIW ANS) UORRIOdIO) SNOILYDINMWINDD Q3LVH ¥VEWa
VO[O HIOA MBN JO yueg 2y J0 Areipisqns £007 2uiS B34 Ai3a3
poumc Aoy =371 Jupsaad (o) Swmery e ] .4

ssapaded o9 OFE00C5EE1L100

ABIAIBG-F 1N08Y ISV

mwm | sbeq

SIUSLUNDOP 8s8Y] 10) 8]} uo si Bio pmuwinBsn@ui|sns,
BiopmwaBsn@udisns

(ss)ssaippe

jlew-8 BuIMO||0) 34 O} PBISAIISP 8B SUOIIBII}IIOU [lBW-3

‘saousisjaid Aisaiep

2101283 INok 0 sabueys Aue syeLu 0] aaneUssaIdsy paisisiBay inof 1o.3U02 1o Junodde anof o} ul Boj eses|4
“AiBAlap 21U0IYI3|8 10} PB||0JUS 21 SJUBLINIOP INOA ||y jsuonejmeibuo)

AY3AIT3A OINOYLO313

ON “Ajjenuue sWooUI Ul JUNOJSIP 18)IBLU 3pnjau|

POUIBIAl PIBIA JUBISUOD :s8dA) pucq JaU10 |j2 10} POLISW JUNOISIP 18%IBL [BNIIdY
sa3)  POYIB|\ PIBIA JUBISUOD UO Paseq spuog sjgexe) uo wniweaid azijiowy
SNOILO3TINOILVZILYONY GNO8

N 18414 Uj 18114 '$311N98S JBYIO |8 10} poyispy 1neysqg
QO ISH4UIISI4  UBjdq JUSLUISBALISY PUSPIAIQ B Ul S¥001G O} POUIs|y 1ineysQ
N 18414 U 1si14 'spund [Ny Joj poyiapy 1nejeg

QOHL3IW NOILISOdSIA 11NVY43d LOTXVL

UOIJBLLIOJU| JUNOJIY INOA

‘AlAloe Jsyje snjea Junoade Bujuuibag
pue snjea Junodde Bulpus sy} UssMiaq sousIalIp 8yl SI oljojilod ul sBueyn ien

FAVETAS BL00Y| [ENUUY PRIBWISS
17'89€'857$ 1S8J81U] PBNIDIY UY1IM 8N[BA JUNOIDY
05ZLES 153181 panIady

INTVYA LINNOJJOY ONIAN3
005681 ,01j041104 Ui abuey) 18N
00'L- sucioesUEl] JBYI0 000£-619 (#12)
TA°] SW00U| JBYIQ pue 1S8IBIU] ‘SPUBPIAI] ST NIV LS
0zoreosrs ____3NMVA INNOJJV ONINNIO3E :eAnelussaiday paissibey INOA
pousd siul

30Ue|S) B JB 01]0}110d

£255-91016 VO VIANOYINOW
002 31SAAT8 TIIHLOO43 8v¢

001L910-0d9 aquinp Junoooy
€202 '1¢ ReN - €202 | Rey

juswieliels unoooYy
abeiadjoig

10141813 ¥31vVM
AITIVAT3IHEVO NVS ¥3ddN




i FSAN VENI SSQuBUS 3 T] BUSR oNFTENGE o

AEEANR0-3 AN08Y X5Y
(UooW ANS) UoneIOdIo)  GHOILYINNWINDD GILVE ¥VEWT
OV HOA MIN §O Yueg Iy Jo Kiepisqns £007 2>us5 1224 K3 mm&t&ﬁ&& 0n 5-EI00L0EC100Y
paumo Ljjoym e *37] Suyssad ySnoay Suueard wepRIx3 paey = 001810-0dS JBauwny Junoxy
9 jo 7 ebeq

‘stiofjoesuel] 8say) 03 Buluieliad UOIBLLIOJUI ‘UOIINIIISU! [BIDUBULL INOA 0] 1s8nbai us)liim uodn 'SJUSWISSAUISI 8S8Y] JO UOIIBLLLIJUOD SAISI2. JOU [|IM NO A "PBISBALISI USa] 8ABY
ABW JUBWSIEIS INOA UO UMOUS $8111INJ8S 18110 10 SPUBPIAID 10 '8LU0dUI }s8181Ul 1isods(] %UBE 'SWL0dUI PUSPIAID pUNnZ 183iB |\ ABUOJ ‘SUOIINGUISIP PUN4 [BNINA] JO JUNOLUE Jejjop 8y ]
JUBW)SOAUISY

‘PBAIS0SI 184 10U INq PaLLIRs Isalaul sjuasaldal Jsaisul peniaoy

‘s8.nBlj U1 818|N2]23 0} PESN SB|NULIC) O] SE S[IB18P J1j108ds 10} $3nsojosip/wod Buiysisd mmm 01 Jsjay Wway) Bunelsiaro Aqsusy) ‘senLindes uielisd 4oy ssinbiy syy ui pspnjoul aq Aew
{ediaunid jo uimal Jo ueb jeydes v JUBISUO3 Urelusl $8oLid pue ‘selel pUspIAIP pue 1saisiul ‘ssiuenb uonisod sy 18y} swinsse saunbiy essy | suoIsidBp Xy 10 ‘Buipel) ‘Jusluissal
Bunjewu Joj uo paljal 8q 10U pINoYs Asy) ‘SUCIIPUOI sSBUISNg pue ‘{eanijod viwouods ainjny pue Jualind Ag pslosyje sq Aew pue ‘swil Aue je sBueyo 01 198lgns ale salel puspiAlp pue
1581811 82Ul “ADEINIDE Y] O] SE SPELL 8q UBD 80UBINSSE OU 'I18ABMOY '8|qRIj8) 8q 0} paasljaq siaplacid wolj uoliewloyul uisn psindwos sie seunbyy ssey | ‘synsal sininy jo esjueiend
10 1SB2810} B 8 0} PaJ8pISu0d Jou aJe sa.nbij asay | ‘Ajuo sesodind jeuciiewiiojul 10} pue sejewinss aie saunbiy (Ay3) pleif [enuue palewwinss pue (|y3) SLWodUl [BNUUR PEIBWISS By |
sa.nbi4 [enuuy pajewisy

31VQ INIWILVYLS 3IHL TVNO3 LON S300 31vQA 301¥d 3IHL NIHM SHV3ddV ATNO 31¥J 30144 40 SV 3HL

|10 8yl WoJf pIlIWIo 81 puUe Y /N,

payJeLL 88 8|gR|IBAR 10U S| 821id B U2IyMm 10) S311LiN08g 8o1id B[S [BN108 2L} WO} J8jiip ABLU PUR J8}J0 UR 10 Pig B 81N}1ISU02 Jou op seoud 1evieyy eyew 1exiew Jo Jsyoiqg sjbuis e

Aq paronb ssouid spiaoid Aew jopuaa Buiduid sy) s8se BWOS U] '8jqRIj8] 3 O 8ABI[3G 8M LDIUM ‘SSIIAISS JopUSA Juspusdspui LLIOI) PSUIEIGO USEq SABL 'PBIOU 8SIMIBUI0 $SB|UN 's8oiid
18¥%iell 3y ‘pousd Juswualels sij} JO 850)0 8y Je ‘suoiisod Jioys Buipnjoul ‘'siseq 81ep JUSWS|IISS B U0 JUN0I28 4noA Ul $3111IN28S U] JO 8NnjeA 18X IeLU 18U 8] S8PN[aUl UOIIo8s iy |
Buond

sa1nso}asiq sbuipjoH oljoj1i0d

20928 05ZLES 16'950'65¥$ sBuip|oH oljoj3od [ejo

SR S - 7T Ea— : — : : — N i |l 0 7. ok b sl = i
pajewn}s3 panooy

B 0szies o 00051 L6¥S 0000'000°005 JWOONI d3X14 V101

0571E8 00051 '25¥8 0000°000°005 sa1jundsg Ainsess | ‘g (€10

0rv2Z82i6 Jsunusp] fjundeg

eey Buiey

Apool ig 9NY ONY 87 834 NO TYNNNY 1133 LINd NdD 12/82/20 310

0scie 00061 L8 00Er'L8 0000000008 N&3 1S 02/1€/80 QLA 3/8 92/1£/80 %0570 SLN SY3HL 818 Q3LINN

ssijunasg Ainseal] 'g'n
(sausnbss syeq Ainiepy ul) olI0}110d 40 %00°66 INOONI 03X

e ————— e —— e T
paNIY

. %es o008  I6908IS 0ciogss  SLISOd3AXNVEANY SONNF ASNOW 'HSYO TV.1OL

209z8 0008 16°906'1S 0C'1068'LS 18|y Asuopy jelo}

%Ly 209 000 16'906'L 07106t 0016'906'} SIND LAO9 0S4 SHOVS NVING109

18)1e Asuopy

o R ____0lI0j110d J0 %00’} S1ISO43A %NVYE ANV SONN3 ASNOW 'HSYD

DIBIA JB3A SIYL ESlCTES 3oUEEE T Rmueny S uondussag
Aeg-Qc  awooy) pEnIY Buiso|y Buiuadg

sbuipjoH o1joj}i0d




TS ISAN VHENI SquRw T BuysRd FINITHIG v

(uogeW ANG) uonesodio) SNOLLYDINNWINGD GQILVY ¥vEVa s e g
O 4104 MIN J0 NuRg 41 Jo AieIpIsqns 2007 oS 124 A3 mm@t@&g 0.3} a5-E0054
e e eme s 0018l0-0¢9 Jeaumiunony
9 1o ¢ sbeq
0008 201588 ooos - a0 [B10 ]
000 00'sce 000 188i21U] puog

aLIo2U| 158181U|

000 209 000 1.8 paijilenD)-UoN-18x18|\ AsUO
803U pusplAI]

‘3j0gxe] uoy ELECH T , 3|qexe] LON 3)qexe |
8180-01-J834 poLad JusLng

Alewwng asuadx3 pue awoauj

‘Juno22e uibiew JNoA Ul saieys JO JBqLUNU Sy}

UBY} 810A 0} P31I1US SBIBYS JO JSUINU JS|jBLLS B }28]38J ABW NOA 0] Juss w04 uoljannsul Bunop Axold sy UBo| UO saieys Jo Junowe su} Aq paanpsai sq Aew uibiew uo pisy ssieys
Inof 8104 01 1B 8y | JuswssiBy uiBiejy 841 Ul PBUIJING SWLIS) BY Y1iM 82UBPIOIE Ul SI8YJ0 10 jjas)i 0} Bulysiad Aq jus| aq Aew yunoaoe uiBiew noA Uy 1o} pred Aj|nj 10U s8131IN283
10/ AX0ud

‘asn sjusbe yons ss1el 8y 16 payjig aq ||IMm (ssiolisodap se yans) syusbe Ag PalisAuOd SUOIIOBSURI] "}IPSID B paAlsdal

Jo ‘8Biey2  paLNdU] ‘UOIIoBSURI] B PR1NO8XS NOA 818D 81 UO 198)18 Ul $818J WOIJ J13)Ip ABLU 8181 UOISISAUOD SIU] '8l U0ISIBAU0D ASUs1ind auj) 8sesioul os|e Aew uoneziuebio
jeroueul Ino A Mme| sjgedtjdde Ag paainbau st s1el sgnafiled e ssajun ‘94| 01 dn Aq paseaioul ‘Aep ssauisng Jolid syj 10 81Bp UOISIBAUOD 3} U0 $324n0s Bupjueq A1ewiolsnd wolj psijliuapl
S]eJ UOISIBALOD Yuegis1Ul 1sayBiy syl pesoxs 10U [jim 8181 UOISI8AU0D Aouslind s Buiysiad “ssimisyio uoijeziuebio [eiousul) inok 1onaisul noA sssjun suojjoesuel) uoijoe ejelodiod
JBjIWIS pUe SPUSPIAIP JOJ SIBJjOP '§'M W04} 10 0} Aousiina ubiaio) 1isauos Ajjeanjewoine Aew Bulysiad unosae anoA 1oy jedidunid se suolsesuely Aousiind ubisiof 8ynoasxe jjim Buiysiag
suoljoesuel | Aousiing ubleiod

‘wuyy Buronpoaiur inoA o} 1senbas usnum uodn sjqejieae si sinpasoud siyl Buipsebal uonewlcul

jeuonippy ‘uonesodio) Buies|) suond syi jo sinpasoid uondsoxs Ag asioiexs syl 0} Juensind A|jB211BLIOINE PESIDISXs 8. sjgenieA sie yoiym suoiido Buuidx3 “uoienyis jeroueuly
10 saAnoslqo JuswissAul oA ul sbueys [eusiew Aue Jo Bunum ur wey) ssiape Adwoid ssesid ‘sjunosde uoildo 1nok BuilisoU0d UCHIBLLIOU] [BIDUBLIY PUB punoIByoeq JUSLIND
Bururerurew ui wuyy Buronponul JnoA 1sisse o} Jspio uj “wuiy Buisnpouiul 1noA o) ps1osiip 1senbal usiium noA uodn Apdwoid nok o} 8jgejieAe si UOIBULIOUI SIY} O AlBWUNS & NOA 0)
paysiuin Ajsnolasid sUCIIBLWLIUOS Ul PSPN|oUI US| Sey suoj1oesue.] Uoldo O UOIINIaXa 2y} YIIM UOI198ULI0d Ul parinaul sabieys Jay10o pue SUCISSILULLOS 0] 18dsal Ylim UOIIBWIo)
2insojosig uondo

‘M0l) J8plo Joy Juswided seaisosl pue jusbe
1noA se s108 Buiysiad ‘SUOIIDBSUEI] JUSLUISSAUIS] PUSPIAID U] ‘PaUIBlqo 8¢ Aewu ‘paseyoind sem A1unoss JnoA woym wol) uosiad sij) Jo slieu sy} pue UoINaXs jo awi aiy) Buipnjaul
(penunuod) JUSWISaAUISY

(panunuos) sainsojosiq sbuipjoH 01101104

AITIVA T3IN8YO NVS ¥3ddNn
£20z 16 ke - £202 ' Ael

- e

HAIDVd LvAdn



DdIS ISAN VENIL SSquew T suRsRd
(uoyaW ANg) uonesodio)

UOIRY HOA MIN §O yueg 24| jo liepisqs
paumo Ajoym © 377 Sulysiag ySnong Suueapy

2007 s 12 Aidag

INETENG -
SHOLLYDINMWINGD Q2L¥E ¥¥STVG w
weyRax3 parey 4

AMEATIEC-3 INOBY XSY

ssapsaded o5

Q5-EI00E0EELI00Y
001510-0dS) equny Junody

9 jo { ebeg

10 Ajyiuow peanpodd 8q |IM SjUsLLIBIR)S JUNOJDE

‘uone|nBai ajqesidde 0] Juensing ‘wiojiejd desms ay) uo passsaod spuny Asuow ojul sesey2.nd 10j JUSS JOU 88 SUOIIBULIYUOD

(1)(9)01-q0} 8|My D3S 01 JUBNSING 'UOIBLULIOJU! [BUOILIPPE 10} JOSIADE INOA J9BJUOD JO JUSWNI0P 8Insojasip s,1onpoud Jisodsp yueq sy 1o snjoadsoid s,puny Asuoll sy} 8ss ases|d
qunoa2e sbeleyo.q JnoA 0] psupald speadold syl yim 1senbas uodn palepinbi) aq Aew Junodde abeisxoiq INoA ul psy 1anpoid yisodap yueq e jo saueeq ay) Jo punj Asuow e o
saieyg ‘puny Asuow e u Bunsaaul Ag Asuow 8so 0 sjgissod s1 11 ‘sieys Jad | 18 JuswIsaAUl INoA Jo enjeA syl easesald o) syaas (punj Asuowr) punj [eninw 1exew Asuow e yBnouyyly

sabessay

spun4 1xJej ASUop {1V 810 L

16'906'LS
16'906'LS soue|eg Buisojd £T/1E/S0
16906 L W9 1S3ANIZE 3WODNI ysods( £2/1€/90
00061 001 NOILdW2d34 ONN4 ASNOW [EMEBIDUIIAA £2/5Ls0
07106’ 07’108’ aouejeg Buiuedo £Z/62/%0
£2/1£/G0 Buipuz AIARY %0Z ¥ PISIA WUBLND
SO 1AO9D US4 SHOVS NYWQT09
pun4 18xJepy Asuoyy desms
souejeg unowy uondusaq adA] Apanoy a1eq
[lejag pun4 }ayie|N >m:o_>_
‘papunol usaq aney Aew pafejdsip Aynuenb pue soud sy
asn 1.s8 0008 suoljoesuel ] josnje/ 810 |
07778¢8¥3d
payifeng-uoN
Q3A1303% 3NOONI
asn s 0384 SHOVS NYWa109 QONNZ LINYYIN AINOW £2/1E/50
168666Q3N
ALINLOY
€007 AVIN'HINOW SINZWZLYLS  000i8i00d9 40 §5310¥VOT4 SINSN3LVLS
asn 00 130V SINIWILYLS ¥3W0LSND 030804 804 306WHD ONILNI¥E ¥04 334 €2/51/S0
AusLing Juncuwy 15818U] pBIDY 01ig Apuenn uondinsag add 1 Apany 3180
uswames
/8583014
souanbag aje( ul suoijoesuel |
20'6+9% 008 z0'1598 1268 00'1%- 12es Sjelo}
00Cs- 00T8- 000$ 0018 0018 0008 S84
201598 0003 201598 1298 0003 1288 is8islu| pue spusplaig
81800118 A JoN 91e(-0}-JesA s}GaQ B18(-0)-Jes A SppaI] PoLisd SiyL 18N poLiad S| sHGaQ pousd siy] supes)

(Kous.ind eseq uj ase umoys syunowe |iy) Arewwng AJIA10Y




6. (c-2}
Financials

0L'1€8' L $ ] 06'89L°cL $]o000z8'L 00°00% 00'9¢¥'C 00°000°L 00°06S 00°052 00°00L°| 06°'SLET 007005 00°008 00°266°L $

00'S2L'C 00's22°C - - 00°5.¢ - - - 00°0S 00°00L°L - 00°052 00705+ Bl2IED 10393117
007696 00°LE0'Y - - 00°L€8 00°000°L - - 00°000°} - - 007008 00°002 BUElUES 10303110
00°0¥L°} 00°092°¢ 00°00L°L - 007022 - 00°062 - - 00°00}°} - 00°0S 00°00S oulaal] to3aalig
00°€80'% 00°LI6 - - 00°0LE - - 007052 0009 - - - 00°20¢ Mmojja4 10303lig
0L'v9Z'z $ | o6seL’c ¢} o000zL 00700V 00°00L - 00°00¢ - - 06'SLE 00°00S - - $ ZaAeyg 10323lig

Burutewsy ajeqg 03 cz-Repy gz-dy €2-1eiN €2-99d gg-uer [4AEE(e] C¢T-AON 2231°0 Zz-deg zz-bny zzinre 10329d1Q
aoueeg fenmjoy

€202 ‘1€ ke ybnoyy zzoz ‘y Ainr jo pousd ayj 104

sasuadxg yoealinQ 1031931 jo Aewiwing

1013S1Q 491 [edioiunpy As)jeA jP1geD ues saddn




Upper San Gabriel Vailey Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period of July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

Director Chavez

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
09/03/22 1ST Annual Pub Craw! Sponsorship 500.00 23315 industry Hills Rotary Foundation
10/01/22 SCWUA Top Golf Tournament Sponsorship 115.90 21727 U.S. Bank Corporate
01/12/23 State of the District Breakfast 300.00 23405 Hacienda La Puente Unified School District
03/16/23 Fundraiser Dinner Sponsorship 200.00 23461 BPWC
03/22/23 State of the City Luncheon Sponsorship 100.00 23464 El Monte/S. El Monte Chamber of Commerce.
03/28/23 Quartermania Sponsorship 100.00 23466 American Legion Post 241
03/29/23 Principal for a Day Sponsorhsip 300.00 23471 Rowland USD
04/20/23 Golf Tournament Sponsorship 400.00 23482 American Legion Post 241
05/17/23 4th of July Parade 720.00 23509 Kiwanis Hacienda Heights
Total 2,735.90

Outreach Fund Balance

2,264.10



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period of July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

Director Feliow

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/07/22 Membership Dues: 10/01/22 - 09/30/23 307.00 23262 Monrovia Chamber of Commerce
1117/22 Membership Renewal 2022-2023 50.00 23367 Temple City Chamber of Commerce
12/09/22 12th Annual Neighborhood Conference Sponsorship 250.00 23386 City of Monrovia
03/15/23 Membership Dues: 9/01/22 - 08/31/23 310.00 23458 Arcadia Chamber of Commerce

Total 917.00
Outreach Fund Balance

4,083.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period of July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

Director Treviiio

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient

07/07/22  San Gabriel Valley Megamix Expo Sponsorship 500.00 23261 San Gabriel Chamber of Commerce

08/10/22  Membership Renewal 2022-2023 50.00 23294 Temple City Chamber of Commerce

10/03/22  Day of The Dead Fundraiser Sponsorship 500.00 23338 Vecinos De South Pasadena

10/03/22 2022 Virtual Tiger Run Sponsorship 300.00 23339 South Pasadena High School Tiger Booster

12/23/22  Annual Harvest & Installation Dinner 300.00 JAN23PC  San Gabriel Chamber of Commerce

01/30/23  Membership Renewal 7/01/22 - 6/30/23 290.00 23417 Rosemead Chamber of Commerce

03/09/23  Membership Renewal 3/01/23 - 3/01/24 220.00 23449 San Gabriel Chamber of Commerce

05/10/23 2023 Local 300 Scholarship Fundraiser 1,000.00 23499 Local 300 Scholarship Fund

05/10/23  Membership Renewal 3/01/23 - 3/01/24 100.00 23500 South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce
Total __ 3,260.00

Outreach Fund Balance

1,740.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period of July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

Director Santana

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient

07/21/22 Boxing Program Sponsorship 500.00 23265 City of Duarte Boxing Program

07121122 Summer Concerts Sponsorship 150.00 23266 City of Duarte

07/28/22 Membership Renewal 2022-2023 50.00 23280 Baldwin Park Business Association

08/10/22 2022 Golden Plate Awards Sponsorship 500.00 23300 Foothill Unity Center, Inc.

11/17/22 19th Annual Tamalada Fundraiser 1,000.00 23373 Community Partners FBO

02/10/23 San Gabriel Valley Woman's Summit Sponsorship 1,000.00 23424 Duarte Chamber of Commerce

03/09/23 Annual Casino Night Fundraiser Sponsorship 500.00 23451 Nativity School

03/16/23 2023-2024 Annual Membership 331.00 23459 Duarte Chamber of Commerce
Total 4,031.00

Outreach Fund Balance

969.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
For the period of July 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

Director Garcia

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient

07/28/22 2022 Film Festival Sponsorship 450.00 23279 Film It West Covina

08/10/22 2022 Water Educations Symposium Sponsorship 250.00 23302 Water Education for Latino Leaders

10/03/22 Second Annual Golf Tournament Sponsorship 350.00 23335 Covina Valley Optimist

10/03/22 Annual Oak Tree Challenge 5K/1Mile Run/Walk Sponsorship 500.00 23341 Charter Oak Education Foundation

10/06/22 Travel Baseball League Sponsorship 250.00 23342 Cory Lidle Foundation

1117122 Let It Snow in West Covina Sponsorship 50.00 23374 West Covina Community Services Foundation
03/09/23 2023-2024 Annual Membership 375.00 23450 Azusa Chamber of Commerce

Total __ 222500

Outreach Fund Balance

2,775.00



. o o
% e i B
o SR BRI R VS

MEMORANDUM rodde

"UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

7. (a)
ACTION
DATE: July 6, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Water Rates and Charges for Calendar Year 2024

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed water rates and charges summarized in
Table 1 and adopt Ordinance No. 23-2, Repealing Resolution No. 5-22-642 and Adopting the Water Rates
and Charges for Calendar Year 2024.

Background

On June 14, 2024, the Board of Director adopted Upper District’s budget for fiscal year 2023/24. The 2023/24
budget includes net income from operations of $0.18 million and total uses of funds of about $47.39 million.
Of this amount, $39.33 million represents purchased water cost from Metropolitan: treated water - $3.69
million, untreated water - $31.64 million, Metropolitan’s capacity charge - $0.35 million and Metropolitan’s
readiness-to-serve charge (RTS) - $3.65 million.

Staff is proposing to keep Upper District’s current surcharge of $103 per acre-foot for calendar year 2024.
This will be the 9th year Upper District has kept the surcharge at this level. However, Upper District’s Tier
1 imported water rates will still increase by 3.58% and 5.01% for treated and untreated water, respectively,
as Upper District passes through increases in Metropolitan’s rates to the producers and Watermaster.

Upper District will also pass through Metropolitan’s 2024 capacity charge of $11,200 per CFS for the use of
the imported water distribution system during peak summer months (May 1 — September 30). Metropolitan
used the three-year period ended December 31, 2022 to levy the capacity charge effective January 2024.

Metropolitan’s RTS charge is set to recover capital costs of the portion of Metropolitan’s system that is
available to provide emergency storage and available capacity during outages and hydrologic variability.
Upper District pays for its share of the RTS charge using a separate standby charge levied by Metropolitan
on behalf of the District. In the past, the standby charge sufficiently covered Metropolitan’s RTS charge.
However, Metropolitan’s RTS charge has increased significantly over the years and eventually surpassed the
standby charge revenue beginning FY 2018/19. For FY 2023/24, the shortfall in standby charge revenue
amounts to $1.70 million. This revenue gap, expected to grow over the years with Metropolitan’s projected
increases in its RTS charge, is currently recovered through Upper District’s imported water sales.

lof2|Page

248 E. Foothill Blvd., Monrovia, CA 910161 (626) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0617 (fax) i www.upperdistrict.org



Proposed rates and charges for calendar year 2024 along with adopted rates for the past four years are
presented in Table 1.

Table 1. Upper District Rates

Effective Effective Effective Effective Proposed CY 2024
01/01/20 01/01/21 01/01/22 01/01/23 01/01/24 % Increase

MWD 755 777 799 855 903 5.61%

Ordinance No. 23-2, Repealing Ordinance No. 5-22-642 and Adopting Water Rates and Charges for Calendar
Year 2024 is attached.

// Attachment

2 of 2 | Page



ORDINANCE NO. 23-2

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT REPEALING
RESOLUTION NO. 5-22-642 AND ADOPTING WATER RATES AND CHARGES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California ("MWD" herein) has
adopted water rates and charges for its classes and conditions of service effective January 1,
2024 and the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District ("Upper District” herein) wishes
to reflect MWD’s new rates and charges in the water rates and charges of the Upper District;
and

WHEREAS, MWD has established charges in their rate structure including a Readiness-
to-Serve Charge, Capacity Charge, Tier 1 and 2 Commodity Charges; and

WHEREAS, Upper District requested that MWD continue its standby charge in Upper
District’s service area with the intention that the above referenced Readiness-to-Serve Charge
be paid from the funds generated from said standby charge for Calendar Year 2024, and

WHEREAS, clean water is essential to public health and safety and improve the quality
of life of residents within Upper District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have reviewed and determined the revenue
requirements for the Calendar Year 2024 Operating and Capital Budget; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have determined to allocate costs on a fair and
equitable basis to all customers it serves, while also ensuring the District is able to recover its
cost of providing service while maintaining financial stability; and

WHEREAS, in the adoption of this Ordinance, the Upper District desires to adjust
certain water rates and service charges for 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER DISTRICT
ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and correct and are incorporated herein by
reference.

Section 2. Resolution No. 5-22-642, adopted on May 25,2022, is hereby repealed.

Section 3. The water rate increases are necessary and reasonable to fund the
administration, operation, maintenance, and improvements of the District’s water system.

Page 1 of 4 (Ordinance 23-2)



Section 4. The following water rates are established and will remain effective for
Calendar Year 2024:

Normal Supply Rates

Rate per Acre Foot
Class of Service
Full Service — Treated (Tier 1) $1,359
Full Service — Treated (Tier 2) $1,558
Groundwater Replenishment Service Not Available
Full Service — Untreated (Tier 1) $1,006
Full Service — Untreated (Tier 2) $1,205
Recycled Water Service By Contract
Capacity Charge $11,200 per CFS
Minimum Service Connection Charge (per year) $1,120
Groundwater Replenishment Ready-to-Serve $42 per CFS/$6,300 per month

Section 5. Description of Service Classes:

Full Service Treated (Tier 1)

For Calendar Year 2024, the Upper District may purchase up to 67,228 acre feet per year,
which will be sold at the Tier 1 rate of $1,359 per acre foot (subject to alternative pricing
imposed under MWD's Water Supply Allocation during droughts).

Full Service Treated (Tier 2)

For Calendar Year 2024, the Upper District will have an unlimited amount (subject to MWD’s
Water Supply Allocation Plan) of Full Service Tier 2 supply. Once the Tier 1 Limit is utilized, all
treated water sold will be subject to the Tier 2 rate of $1,558 per acre foot effective January 1,
2024.

Annual Capacity Charges

The Full Service Tier 1 rate per acre foot as well as the Full Service Tier 2 rate per acre foot
assumes a reasonable and normal annual maximum daily average capacity usage per acre foot
of water deliveries. Upper District will pass through MWD's capacity charge on use of the
imported water distribution system during the May through September time period, as
determined by MWD. For Calendar Year 2024, MWD's capacity charge will be calculated at

Page 2 of 4 (Ordinance 23-2)



$11,200 for each CFS of peak capacity utilized during the period of May through September
period for the three calendar years ending 2022.

Full Service Untreated (Tier 1)

The Upper District’s Tier 1 Limit includes both treated and untreated Tier 1 deliveries. Full
Service untreated deliveries will be billed at the Tier 1 rate of $1,006 per acre foot effective
January 1, 2024 only if there is sufficient Tier 1 Limit remaining after all Full Service treated
deliveries have been accounted for (subject to alternative pricing imposed under MWD'’s Water
Supply Allocation during droughts). In the event that the Upper District Tier 1 Limit is
exceeded, all Full Service untreated deliveries will be subject to Tier 2 rate.

Full Service Untreated (Tier 2)

For Calendar Year 2024, the Upper District will have an unlimited allocation (subject to MWD’s
Water Supply Allocation Plan), of Full Service Tier 2 supply. Once the total allocation of Tier 1
supply is utilized, all untreated water sold will be subject to the Tier 2 rate of $1,205 per acre
foot effective January 1, 2024.

Section 6. Each groundwater replenishment customer shall pay a monthly ready-to-
serve charge in addition to the water rate for groundwater replenishment service. This
monthly ready-to-serve charge will be $42 for each cubic foot per second of groundwater
replenishment service connection capacity, at an amount not-to-exceed $6,300 per month,
payable in advance.

Section 7. A minimum charge, equivalent to ten percent (10%) or one-tenth (1/10) of
the value of one CFS of capacity ($11,200) and amounting to $1,120 per year effective
January 1, 2024, will be billed to the sub-agencies prorated on a monthly basis irrespective of
the amount of water used.

Section 8. All sales, deliveries and availability of water at the rates established
herein shall be subject to the ability of the Upper District to sell, deliver and make available
such water under operating conditions determined by the General Manager of Upper District
and of MWD, and subject to the water service regulations of Upper District and of MWD. All
agencies that purchase treated or untreated water must comply with all rules, requirements,
and regulations of Upper District’s Urban Water Management Plan adopted on or about June
2020 and any amendments or supplements thereto.

Section 9. The Board of Directors finds the rates, fees, and charges set forth herein
are for the purpose of meeting operating expenses, including employee wages and benefits;
purchasing or leasing of supplies, equipment or materials; meeting financial reserve needs
and requirements; obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within
existing service areas, and obtaining funds to meet long-term debt costs. None of the rates,

Page 3 of 4 (Ordinance 23-2)



fees, and charges described above exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service for
which the rate, fee, or charge is levied.

Section 10. The Board of Directors recognizes that Southern California is facing
water supply challenges arising from both reoccurring droughts and environmental factors.
These factors have created uncertainty regarding the reliability of all sources of water for the
foreseeable future. As such, the Board reserves the authority to modify, alter, or suspend
any or all sections of this resolution as determined prudent to properly respond to new
developments in water supply circumstances.

Section 11. The Secretary of Upper District shall cause a copy of this Ordinance to
be mailed to all current purchasers of water from Upper District including the users of water
replenishment service connections.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 12t day of July, 2023.

SANTANA:
FELLOW:
GARCIA:
CHAVEZ:
TREVINO:

Jennifer Santana, President
ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel

Page 4 of 4 (Ordinance 23-2)



MEMORANDUM

7. (b)
ACTION

DATE: July 6, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Contract with 789 Inc., for Public Relations Support Services

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the General Manager to execute a new professional services agreement with 789 Inc., for public
relations services for a one-year term ending on June 30, 2024, and with a not-to-exceed contract amount of

$66,900.00.

Background

In March of 2022, Upper District entered into a professional services agreement with 789 inc., under the General
Manager’s authority to assist in the development and production of Upper District’s regional drought messaging
campaign. The successful implementation of the “Thank U” messaging campaign not only raised awareness
of the drought but challenged the consumer to value the water we drink by conserving and saving for future
use. Additionally, the rollout of this campaign led to Upper District’s largest advertising buy in its history,
totaling $100,000 of paid advertisements across the service area. The contract with 789inc., has since expired,
however, the results of this innovative and unique campaign continue to be utilized today in paid advertisements,
billboards, and social media.

In recent months, staff has strategized on conservation messaging following the above average rain and snow
that fell across the state. Locally, the San Gabriel River Watershed and Groundwater Basin have benefitted
from the recent winter storms as groundwater levels continue to increase. Additionally, discussions on creating
a unified conservation message with our cities and retailers have resulted in a need to enhance the messaging
campaign with an emphasis on conservation as a California way of life. Staff have also identified opportunities
to give the agency a brand refresh by reviewing and updating the Upper District’s website, social media,
marketing materials and program fact sheets. Staff will provide the Board with updates on the new branding
and messaging materials developed with 789 inc., at future Government Affairs and Community Outreach
Committee meetings.

Staff recommends the Board consider approval of a new contract with 789 Inc., for a one-year term with a not-
to-exceed contract amount of $66,900.

//ATTACHMENT

248 E. Foothill Blvd, Suite 200 | Monrovia, CA 91016 1(626) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0617 (fax) iwww.upperdistrict.org



789™ Creative SyNERDgy | WORK ORDER INV# E-321060

CreOﬁVsiNERDgy
®
PROPOSAL/WORK ORDER
INC
DATE 06/01/23
T0 Patty Cortez, Director of Government & Community Affairs 101 N. Citrus Ave. Suife 3
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District | 602 Huntington Dr B, Monrovia, CA 91016 COVJ”&&@:Z;?
626.443.2297 wan | 626.453.6630 cewe | patty@usgvmwd.org | usgvmwd.org e. donfbesh\/@78<}inc:com
78%inc.com

PROJECTBRANDING, MARKETING + CREATIVE SERVICES

Provide on-call creative services for Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (Upper SGV) and position them as a leading authority and thought leader within the water industry. The brand
strategy will be based on established goals, opportunities, determined deliverables, and general business structure. Focus will be on brand acquisition, retension and adoption. The strategy will leverage
strengths, weakness, competition, opportunities, threats, and key activities to accomplish milestones. Some possible deliverables are listed below, but may be enhanced based on initial research, planning,
and Upper SGV needs/goals.

GENERAL APPROACH GENERAL GOALS
789's general approach begins with referencing, analyzing and digesting any provided » Develop and strengthen awareness to the local and surrounding communities in the SGV
research, data and content. We will work with Upper SGV to analyze and condense » Create communication and promotional tools thet reinforce brand qulties and USPs
what we have discovered and turn that information into sirategically engaging solutions » Create solutions to develop WOM, sharing, an engagement through social media and outreach campaign
that embody the Upper SGV brand. We wil ook for the appropriate and unique voice, = Develop and strengthen Upper SGV brand to position as a trusted and reliable water partner and resource
brand pillars, and project goals to guide the project’s success, and look for opportunities » Develop an overall brand through all points of points-of-contact
fo position the district for opfimal engagement and awareness. » |dentify Opportunities to develop adoption activities and strengthen overall retension

item Description Services

1 Brand Refinement, Positioning, Story Development Concept Presentation, Finalize Brand, Logo, + Story

2 Experiential Materails (l.e. business cards, boards, brochures, etc.) Design, Digital Files, Send to Print

3 Website Maintenance, Refresh, Management, Updates, etc. Wireframe, Design, Development + Launch

4 Online Presence, Content Development, Social Media Wireframe, Develop Initial Content, + Schedule

5 Introductory/Promotional Videos Interview, Storyboard, 2-Day/Location Shaot, Editing, + Render

* 0On-Call Creative Support (Interior, Signage. Posters, Flyers, Windows, etc.) Copy, Design, Layout, Print Ready Files

PROJECT FEE SUMMARY:

Estimated Sub-Total:  $66,900.00
Monthly Hr Allocation: 50 (+5)
15% Concession Applied

Monthly Retainer: $5,575.00

APPROVAL TO PROCEED

Signature of this work order isan ‘okay to proceed” with work for the price above: All-approved, completed, print/production veady
N designs will remain property of the client, this does not include working or layered files unless stated above. 789 has permission to
Cre O h\je showcase designs in their portfolio online and in print to promote its services. Tax and shipping is not included in above estimated
SyN E R D gy price unless specified. All design work includes two revisions unless stated otherwise. Any additional revisions will be billed at 50%
of the regular hourly rates. Prices are good for 1 month; costs may fluctuate after this period due to market rates. If project extends
past contract period due to client conflicts/delays to the schedule, the agreement will be subject to an increased and renegotiated fee.




MEMORANDUM AT

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

7. (¢)
ACTION

DATE: July 10, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Federal Legislative Summaries and Positions

RECOMMENDATION
Approve staff recommendation for federal legislative bill positions: H.R. 872 and H.R. 215, which are
consistent with Upper District’s 2023-24 Legislative Policy Principles adopted by the Board in January 2023.

Federal Bill Analysis

H.R. 872 (Calvert): Federally Integrated Species Health (FISH) Act

Introduced: 02/08/2023 Location: Referred to the Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife, and Fisheries
Summary: H.R. 872, authored by Congressmember Ken Calvert of California, gives the Fish and Wildlife
Service (FWS) the sole authority to protect endangered or threatened species that are anadromous species
(species of fish that spawn in fresh or estuarine waters and that migrate to ocean waters) or catadromous species
(species of fish that spawn in ocean waters and migrate to fresh or estuarine waters). Currently, the FWS shares
this authority with the National Marine Fisheries Service.

Analysis: This bill would consolidate the management and regulation of the Endangered Species Act (ESA),
with respect to anadromous species, within the Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). This would provide the
government and stakeholders with a more uniform approach to managing threated and endangered species. This
bill is supported by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California and the Association of California
Water Agencies.

Staff Recommendation: Support

H.R. 215 (Valadao): Working to Advance Tangible and Effective Reforms (WATER) for California Act
Introduced: 01/09/2023 Location: 4/28/2023 - Committee on Natural Resources
Summary: H.R. 215, authored by Congressmember David G. Valadao of California, focuses on streamlining
operations for both the Central Valley Project (CVP) and the California State Water Project (SWP) by
expanding water storage infrastructure, and increasing accountability.
Analysis: This bill promotes water conveyance through the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, consistent
with the Endangered Species Act, and advances key surface water infrastructure projects. This bill would:

e Requires the Bureau of Reclamation to operate the CVP and SWP operate under 2019 Biological

Opinions, which allowed the projects to be independently peer-reviewed.
e Ensures the CVP and SWP users receive the water they are allotted.

1 of 2

248 E. Foothill Blvd, Suite 200 Monrovia, CA 91016 [(626) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0617 (fax) | www.upperdistrict.org

Daoe
Page



e Fund the Shasta Enlargement Project.
e Reauthorizes elements of the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Act, including
a surface water storage project program, and CVP and SWP coordination.
Staff Recommendation: Support

INFORMATIONAL ITEM ONLY

Staff is providing background on H.R. 3681. Staff will monitor its development and potential legislative or
executive action.

H.R. 3681 (Chu): The San Gabriel Mountains Protection Act.

Introduced: 05/25/2023 Location: Referred to House Subcommittee on Federal Lands

Summary: This bill was introduced on May 25, 2023 by Congressmember Judy Chu and 25 co-sponsors,
including Congresswoman Grace Napolitano. A Senate companion bill was introduced by Senator Alex Padilla
as S. 1776, the Protecting Unique and Beautiful Landscapes by Investing in California (PUBLIC) Lands Act, a
package land preservation that includes identical companion language. '

H.R. 3681 would expand the borders of the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument to include the western
Angeles National Forest and designate over 30,000 acres of protected wilderness and 45.5 miles of protected
rivers in Southern California. (see attached map)

On June 8, 2023, Congressmember Chu and Senator Padilla sent a letter to President Biden requesting the
Administration expand the boundary of the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument by issuing a presidential
proclamation under the Antiguities Act of 1906. The proposed designation would protect 109,167 acres of the
San Gabriel Mountains’ significant natural, cultural, and recreational resources.

Staff and BB&K will continue to monitor the developments of this bill and review language for water right
protections in language pertaining to river designations. A full analysis will be presented at a future committee
meeting.

//Attachments

20f2|Page



Home / Media / Press Releases

Rep. Chu and Sen. Padilla Intfroduce Legislation o
Expand San Gabriel Mountains National Monument,
Protect More Wilderness in Southern California

May 25, 2023 Press Release
WASHINGTON, D.C. — Today, Rep. Judy Chu (CA-28) infroduced the San Gabriel Mountains Protection Act. This bill would

expand the borders of the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument to include the western Angeles National Forest and
designate over 30,000 acres of protected wilderness and 45.5 miles of protected rivers in Southern California. In the Senate,
Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA) infroduced Protecting Unique and Beautiful Landscapes by Investing in California (PUBLIC) Lands
Act, a package that includes identical companion legislation to Rep. Chu'’s.

Los Angeles County is one of the most park-poor and pollution burdened regions in the United States. However, more than
15 million people live within a 90-minute drive of the San Galbriel Mountains, which provide Los Angeles residents 70 percent
of their available open space and 30 percent of their drinking water. The San Gabriel Mountains also contain rich cultural,
historical, and geological resources, and provide critical habitat for threatened and endangered species including the
California condor, Nelson's bighorn sheep, and the Santa Ana sucker.

“The Los Angeles area is among the most park-poor regions of the country despite being blessed by gorgeous rivers, forests,
and mountains of the San Gabriels right in our backyard. The San Gabriel Mountains provide a unique opportunity—
particularly for minority and low-income families—to access the physical, mental, and educational benefits of nearby public
lands,” said Rep. Chu. “President Obama's National Monument designation increased access to and opportunities for
leaming and exploring in the mountains. This legislation would further protect the San Gabriel Mountains by preserving
thousands of acres of land and water so more people now and in future generations can experience our area’s unique gifts
of nature.”

In 2014, President Obama acted on Rep. Chu's call for permanent protection of the San Gabriel Mountains and declared
346,000 acres as a national monument. The monument designation has helped raise awareness of local recreational
opportunities, promoted improved access, and encouraged greater availability of management resources, including
enabling the U.S. Forest Service to leverage private-public partnerships to support the stewardship of the monument. The
San Gabriel Mountains Protection Act is the next step in protecting and connecting critical public lands for over 15 million
Americans. This legislation expands the monument by 109,167 acres, designates approximately 31,000 acres as new or

expanded wilderness areas, and adds 45.5 miles to the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System.

“Our public lands and natural spaces are one of our state’s greatest gifts—from the San Gabriel Mountains, to the Carrizo
Plain, to the Northern California Redwoods. It is incumbent upon us to be thoughtful stewards of these special places so that
our communities can enjoy them and benefit from America’s natural resources for generations to come,” said Senator
Padilla. *As we protect the environment, we must do so in a way that reverses racial and economic disparities in access to
the outdoors, because our public lands belong to all Americans. Some of the protected land in this bill serves densely
populated areas of the state that don't have access to nature, which will help rebalance this historic disparity.”

“Thank you, Representative Chu, for advancing a decades-long vision fo protect our San Gabriel Mountains,” saidBelén
Bernal, Executive Director of Nature for All Codlition. "Adding lands fo the national monument, designating more Wilderness
areas, and protecting special rivers as Wild and Scenic are important next steps towards achieving this goal. Over 18 million
people live within a 90 mile radius of the San Gabriels and depend on these places for access to nafure, fime outdoors with
family and friends, and tribal rituals and ceremonies, as well as for activities like hiking, swimming, picnicking, and more. We
are grateful for your ongoing leadership to ensure that more Angelenos, especially historically underrepresented
communities, can enjoy access to these beloved places now and info the future.”

Click here for the full text of the bill.
Click here to view a map of the land that will be impacted.

This bill is cosponsored by Reps. Grace Napolitano (CA-31), Adam Schiff (CA-30), Tony Cdrdenas (CA-29), Linda T. Sanchez
(CA-38), Salud Carbajal (CA-24), Nanette Diaz Barragdn (CA-44), Jimmy Gomez (CA-34), Jared Huffman (CA-02), Ami Bera
(CA-06), Julia Brownley (CA-26), Mark DeSaulnier (CA-10), Anna Eshoo (CA-16), John Garamendi (CA-08), Robert Garcia
(CA-42), Sydney Kamlager-Dove (CA-37), Ro Khanna (CA-17), Barbara Lee (CA-12), Zoe Lofgren (CA-18), Kevin Mullin (CA-
15), Katie Porter (CA-47), Brad Sherman (CA-32), Eric Swalwell (CA-14), Mark Takano (CA-39), Maxine Waters (CA-43), and
Jerrold Nadler (NY-12).

Issues: San Gabriel Mountains



Congress of the Tnited States
TWashington, DE 20515

June 8, 2023
The Honorable Joseph R. Biden, Jr. The Honorable Kamala D. Harris
President of the United States Vice President of the United States
The White House The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500 Washington, DC 20500
The Honorable Tom Vilsack The Honorable Brenda Mallory
Secretary Chair
United States Department of Agriculture Council on Environmental Quality
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 730 Jackson Place, NW
Washington, DC 20250 Washington, DC 20503

Dear President Biden, Vice President Harris, Secretary Vilsack, and Chair Mallory:

We write to request that you expand the boundary of California’s San Gabriel Mountains National
Monument by issuing a presidential proclamation under the Antiquities Act of 1906.

We have introduced the “San Gabriel Mountains Protection Act” (H.R. 3681) and the “Protecting
Unique and Beautiful Landscapes by Investing in California (PUBLIC) Lands Act” (S. 1776) to
include adjacent federally owned land within the boundary. We request that you make this
designation to protect the 109,167 acres included in the map entitled “Proposed San Gabriel
Mountains National Monument Expansion” and dated June 26, 2019'. We also request that you visit
the proposed designation and would be happy to host you for the visit.

Our legislation enjoys broad support from federal, state, and local officials, and was crafted in close
coordination with affected communities and key stakeholders. The bill is the result of years of
grassroots advocacy to bring greater protections and recreation opportunities to public lands adjacent
to one of the largest population centers in the country, and it incorporates extensive feedback from
local stakeholders, including the San Gabriel Valley Water Association, to ensure the designations do
not impact water rights, utility infrastructure, or maintenance of facilities. The bill has also received
support from over 30 local governments and elected officials, including the Los Angeles County
Board of Supervisors, dozens of local businesses and organizations, and over 25 conservation and
outdoor recreation organizations.

In February 2020 and February 2021, our bill passed the House of Representatives with bipartisan
support as part of the Protecting America’s Wilderness Act. The bill again passed the House three
separate times, in July 2020, September 2021, and July 2022, as amendments to the National Defense
Authorization Acts. And in October 2021, the bill received a hearing in the Senate Energy and
Natural Resources Committee. To date, we are not aware of any organized opposition to our

I USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Region Geospatial Services. “Proposed San Gabriel Mountains National
Monument Expansion” (June 26, 2019).



proposed national monument expansion. We would expect any Antiquities Act designation to enjoy
equally broad support.

Los Angeles County is one of the most park-poor and pollution burdened regions in the United
States. However, more than 15 million people live within a 90-minute drive of the San Gabriel
Mountains, which provide Los Angeles residents 70 percent of their available open space and 30
percent of their drinking water.” The San Gabriel Mountains also contain rich cultural, historical, and
geological resources, and provide critical habitat for threatened and endangered species including the
California condor, Nelson’s bighorn sheep, and the Santa Ana sucker. For many residents of this
dense urban area, the San Gabriel Mountains provide a unique opportunity—particularly for minority
and low-income families—to access the physical, mental, and educational benefits of nearby public
lands.

In recognition of the San Gabriel Mountains’ significant natural, cultural, and recreational resources,
President Barack Obama exercised his authority under the Antiguities Act in 2014 to protect
approximately 346,177 acres of National Forest System land as the San Gabriel Mountains National
Monument.® In addition to providing permanent protections for the area’s unique natural and cultural
resources, the monument designation has helped raise awareness of local recreational opportunities,
promoted improved access, and encouraged greater availability of management resources, including
enabling the U.S. Forest Service to leverage private-public partnerships to support the stewardship of
the monument. However, this 2014 national monument designation omitted most of the western area
of the Angeles National Forest.

Our legislation would build off more than two decades of grassroots work, recommendations from
the National Park Service, and President Obama’s national monument proclamation by expanding the
San Gabriel Mountains National Monument by 109,167 acres, in addition to also designating
approximately 31,000 acres as new or expanded wilderness areas and adding 45.5 miles to the
National Wild and Scenic Rivers System. These protections would increase public lands access and
protect clean drinking water supplies for Los Angeles County, as well as enhance conservation of the

area’s rich cultural resources, unigue gen]ngica} features, critical wildlife habitat, and threatened and

O oLivii vuivul VUIVUS, Uiy v iy AVGQIUBL VD, VAILLIVGL VYV ALY LG UL 110 v valviava Grals

endangered wildlife. Expanding the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument would contribute to
the Administration’s goal under Executive Order 14008 of permanently conserving 30 percent of the
United States by 2030, as well as the Administration’s America the Beautiful initiative, which is
intended to address the three interlocking crises of nature loss, climate change, and inequitable access
to the outdoors.

Thank you for your leadership and consideration of our request. We look forward to working with
you to permanently protect the San Gabriel Mountains and to hosting you for an in-person visit to the
San Gabriels.

Sincerely,
Judy Chu Alex Padilla
Member of Congress United States Senator

2U.S. Forest Service, San Gabriel Mountains National Monument (n.d.), https://www.fs.usda.gov/visit/san-gabriel-

mountains-national-monument.
3 Proclamation No. 9194, 3 C.F.R. 9194 (2014)




\
FOREVER

MAP OF THE PROPOSED
SAN GABRIEL MOUNTAINS
NATIONAL MONUMENT EXPANSION

Agua Duice N
’
Mantd ¢n Lo
” 2 lar, RE ?

B

PLACERITA CANYON ¥ & AT
NATURE CENTER . L T
MOUNTGLEASON . 8
:: 1 . ,-
NATIONAL » ) Sv
MONUMENT $ P R
EXPANSION = 27
& CONDOR PEAK >
Ay, = BIGTUIUNGA DAM :
2 $OA L
n‘ ; & 'G 4
Sa 3 ‘ ' Ry
I f a
Bis SWITZER FALLS 5
Pacoima R G i
: S U8 .~ £ ,
Suntand Ujunga K2) "\ oor ¥ \'v'. ek g e A GBS fe\p
borcig % MILLARD RSy MOUNT
. : P RISy o WILSON
Proposed National Monument h § R O . ‘
Expansion | ECHO MOUNTAINSCY \
; : _ EATONCANYON . ] &)
1 San Gabriel Mountains Wiars - Gt e HANIRY FLO %
] La Canada Radks '
' National Monument o Alta & !
{ ; Wilderness Area Burbank 4
~ Pacific Crest National Scenic Sierra Madre 1
Trail ; o
_ __ Gabrielino National Glendale 7 Pasadena 7 Acada &
Recreation Trail y \;
Silver Moccasin Trai' /
N : =
- N
0 'l’ A: ? Miles a Alhambra g o
by Baidwin Park
et

TAKE ACTION TO HELP EXPAND THE SAN GABRIEL MOUNTAINS NATIONAL MONUMENT

WWW . SANGABRIELMOUNTAINSFOREVER.ORG/TAKEACTION




OUR VISION TO EXPAND THE SAN GABRIEL
MOUNTAINS NATIONAL MONUMENT

Elected officials, community leaders, and local residents in the Los Angeles region are joining
Senator Alex Padilla (D-CA) and Representative Judy Chu (CA-28) in calling on President Biden to
add 109,000 acres of public lands to the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument.

,» BENEFITING COMMUNITIES, CLIMATE, AND PROTECTING
#% CRITICAL WATER RESOURCES

Expanding the monument is the next step in a 20-year, locally-driven effort to protect the San
Gabriel Mountains. This effort will help:

« Increase equitable access to nature and improve public health for over 18 million people who live
within a 90-mile radius of the San Gabriel Mountains. These public lands are the backyard for
many urban and culturally diverse communities that have limited access to green spaces in their
neighborhoods.

» Honor the cultural and historical significance of the landscape. The stories of the original stewards
of these lands, the Fernandefo Tataviam Band of Mission Indians and Gabrielefio (also known as
Kizh, Gabrielino, Tongva) Peoples, are part of this sacred place.

» Conserve a critical water source for Los Angeles County. The Angeles National Forest provides
one-third of the county’s drinking water.

« Address the climate and biodiversity crises by protecting important habitat and wildlife corridors

9
and contributing to state and federal goals to conserve 30% of lands and coastal waters by 2030.

A\, GROWING MOMENTUM TO PROTECT THE MOUNTAINS

In 2014, President Obama designated approximately 346,177 acres of the San Gabriel Mountains as a
national monument. This was a critical step towards permanently protecting the region. Since then,
community support has continued to grow for safeguarding important public lands that were
not included in the original designation. The proposed expansion area is considered the “gateway”
to the Angeles National Forest and as a result is one of the most visited parts of the forest. According
to the U.S. Forest Service, the national forest received 4.6 million visitors in 2021—more than the
Grand Canyon or Yosemite National Park received in the same year.

«° CALLING ON THE PRESIDENT TO USE THE ANTIQUITIES ACT

Sen. Padilla and Rep. Chu are urging President Biden to use the Antiquities Act to expand the San
Gabriel Mountains National Monument and have introduced legislation to achieve this goal. The
Antiquities Act is a 1906 law that grants U.S. presidents the ability to designate federal public lands,
waters, and cultural and historical sites as national monuments with a Presidential Proclamation.

TAKE ACTION TO HELP EXPAND THE SAN GABRIEL MOUNTAINS NATIONAL MONUMENT

WWW.SANGABRIELMOUNTAINSFOREVER.ORG/TAKEACTION




8. (a)
Press Releases and News Article

o W A
it TR

NEWS RELEASE AT~

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY

June 29, 2023 Contact: Patricia Cortez

Assistant General Manager
0: 626/443-2297
patty@usgvmwd.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Upper District Continues Level 2 of its Water Supply Contingency Plan with
Some Flexibility for Local Agencies

Monrovia, CA — On Wednesday, June 18", the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
(Upper District) unanimously approved a resolution to continue with Level 2 of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan. This
level activates a regional “call to action” to residents of Upper Districts service area for a voluntary 20% reduction in water
usage. The resolution also encouraged producers to allow no more than three irrigation days per week during the summer
months and two irrigation days per week in the winter months to keep water usage controlled while supplies are replenished.

While the San Gabriel Valley received an above average rain fall season, the last two droughts have dropped the groundwater
basin to record lows. While this rain season has allowed for record replenishment deliveries that have increased the
groundwater basin levels, Upper District, along with local water agencies, are asking residents to continue voluntary
conservation which will help preserve the region’s water storage for future dry years.

“Our communities have done a tremendous job reducing their water usage,” said Board President Jennifer Santana. “Our
groundwater basin is rebounding but we must continue to be water efficient to ensure that we have enough water stored to get
us through the next dry season.”

The Water Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP) was approved by the Board of Directors in June 2021 and provides Upper
District the guidelines to respond to the evolving water supply conditions throughout the region and state. WSCP details the
key shortage response actions and communication protocols that may be implemented to ensure reliable water supplies in
Upper District’s service area.

In addition to the recommended outdoor watering schedule, Upper District will continue its robust public information campaign
that promotes water conservation and educates the public on the importance of preserving our local water supply for future dry
years. A tool kit containing conservation fact sheets, tips and messaging graphics for social media is available to all cities and
water retailers on Upper District’s website.

Upper District’s mission is to provide a reliable, sustainable, diversified, and affordable portfolio of high-quality water supplies
to the San Gabriel Valley; including water conservation, recycled water, storm water capture, storage, and imported water.
Upper District services nearly one million people in its 144 square mile service territory which consists of all or parts of the
following cities: Arcadia, Azusa, Baldwin Park, Bradbury, City of Industry, Covina, El Monte, Glendora, Duarte, Irwindale,
La Puente, Monrovia, Rosemead, San Gabriel, South El Monte, South Pasadena, Temple City, and West Covina. Governed by
a five-member elected board of directors, Upper District is a member agency of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California. Annually, more than 78 billion gallons of water is used in Upper District’s service area. For more information
about Upper District, please visit our website www.upperdistrict.org or call 626-443-2297.

Hitli
602 E. Huntington Drive, Suite B | Monrovia, CA 910161 (626) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0617 (fax) i www.upperdistrict.org



SCIENCE SPOTLIGHT: Australian wildfires and California
drought

% mavensnotebook.com/2023/06/28/science-spotlight-australian-wildfires-and-california-drought/

Maven Science June 28, 2023 0 1566 June 28, 2023

At the June meeting of the Delta Stewardship Council, Delta Lead Scientist Dr. Laurel Larsen
spotlighted an article on the connection between the Australian wildfires in 2020 and
California’s recent drought.

Recent headlines have been proclaiming the return of El Nino and what this means for
expected weather patterns varies across the country and the world. For California, it
generally means likely wetter than average conditions are expected; the opposite are the La
Nina years, which have typically been associated with drought in California, as the
atmospheric rivers carried by the jet stream generally are diverted north of California under
those conditions.

El Nino and La Nina refer to different temperature patterns in the Pacific Ocean associated
with very different patterns of atmospheric circulation. Typically, the La Nina conditions that
bring California drought follow El Nino years. However, this was not the case in the 2020-22
drought, when a strong La Nina developed on the heels of a normal water year.
Consequently, models did not foresee the onset or the severity of the drought or the
development of La Nina conditions in 2020. In fact, NOAA had issued a forecast for neutral
conditions (meaning not either El Nino or La Nina) as late as June 2020.

So the question is, can global climate models be improved to better predict upcoming La
Nina or El Nino conditions? Dr. Larsen said this is an applied science question that lies at
the heart of much of the research directed toward understanding these large-scale
atmospheric and oceanic phenomena. This month’s spotlighted paper, A multiyear tropical
Pacific cooling_response to recent Australian wildfires in CESM2, which appeared in the
journal Science Advances, tested a hypothesis that the 2019 Australian wildfires may have
had something to do with the La Nina conditions associated with the severe drought in
California.

1/5



Agenda ltem: 7
Attachment 2

Australian Wildfires Trigger La Nifia
Conditions Causing California Drought

ﬁer raing
L

h

' drought due to
decreased rainfall

13

“It was a good guess with a sound foundation,” she said. “Scientists do know that volcanoes
that spew a lot of particulate matter high in the atmosphere can trigger ocean cooling in key
locations and cause the onset of La Nina conditions. So it makes sense to speculate that
major wildfire seasons can do the same. And the summer of 2019 to 2020 in Australia was a
banner season for wildfires that came to be known as Black Summer. That year, 94,000
square miles burned, causing an estimated $78 to 88 billion Australian dollars in damage.
Thirty-four people were killed, and over 3000 buildings were destroyed, most of which were
homes.”

To test their hypothesis, the research team put aerosolized particles matching the wildfire
emissions measured by satellite into global climate models and ran the model ensembles,
each consisting of 30 different versions of the climate models, with and without those
particles. Improvements had been made to the model ensemble to more accurately simulate
the aerosol dynamics, their three-dimensional nature, and how fire emissions move through
the atmosphere.

“Sure enough, in their findings, the models with the particles that matched those observed
from the wildfires produced ocean cooling in the equatorial South Pacific, setting off the
sequence of events associated with the development of La Nina conditions in 2020,” said Dr.
Larsen. “And what's more, and this was actually kind of surprising to the researchers, the
effect persisted for several years, which provides a sufficient probable cause for the large-
scale atmospheric circulation patterns that triggered the 2020 to 2022 California drought.”

2/5



Dr. Larsen noted that for the sake of completeness, the record-high temperatures that
California experienced during those years deepened the severity of drought by increasing
evapotranspiration and drying out soils and ensuring that more of the precipitation the state
did receive fell as rain rather than snow.

“One of the most important takeaways from this spotlighted study is that climate models
should incorporate global feedback processes related to wildfire. In other words, warming
temperatures dry out vegetation to a great extent contributing to greater wildfire occurrence;
wildfires emit particulate aerosols, which may trigger localized ocean cooling with impacts to
these large-scale atmospheric, oceanic circulation patterns that can trigger or exacerbate
drought in certain locations like California.”

“So in the meantime, it's important for California water managers to be aware of these
potential what scientists refer to as teleconnections when we see wildfires developing in
certain parts of the world,” Dr. Larsen said. “l hope this research team undertakes a similar
study prospectively with the Canadian wildfires that we're seeing right now, but it’s likely that
those would have pretty different impacts, given that the northern hemisphere has much less
ocean than the southern hemisphere.”

OTHER SCIENCE ACTIVITIES

Decision-making under deep uncertainty webinar series

The Delta Independent Science Board has been convening a series of seminars focused on
decision-making under deep uncertainty. It is separate from the Delta ISB’s thematic review
of the topic but will inform the review. The second seminar in the series took place on June
14, featuring Robert Lempert, a principal researcher at the RAND Corporation, and Andrew
Schwarz, the State Water Project Climate Action Coordinator for the Department of Water
Resources.

“Dr. Lempert spoke about tools that are available for conducting decision-making under deep
uncertainty, and one of the things that really stood out for me in his presentation was the
focus on how equity can have different possible solutions, which is often one of the big
uncertainties can be accounted for in the decision-making process,” said Dr. Larsen. “So
that's quite relevant to a lot of what we're considering in the council. And then Andrew
Schwarz talked about how some of these specific tools are being applied in California by the
Department of Water Resources and how there is a growing shift towards not just planning
for the mean or the median of what the climate models forecast but also considering the
extremes.”

Independent Scientific Peer Reviews and Advice

3/5



The reviews that the Delta Science Program convenes are different from those conducted by
the Delta Independent Science Board. Other agencies request the Delta Science Program
to conduct the review, and they focus on specific scientific and technical programs, plans,
and products rather than broad themes or programmatic areas.

The reviews involve external independent subject matter experts ultimately selected by the
Delta Lead Scientist and include a charge to the review panel developed in consultation with
the requesting entity but finalized by the Delta Lead Scientist. Reviews can be conducted
through individual letters or a panel review conducted in a public meeting. A page on the
Council website features all the review materials and bios for the panel members selected for
each review.

“The peer review panels that we facilitate follow rigorous and consistent standards to ensure
the independence of the review process,” said Dr. Larsen. “And all of our best practices and
policies are specified in Appendix | of the Delta science plan.”

The Delta Science Program is currently facilitating three reviews, one for the Department of
Water Resources and two for the Bureau of Reclamation.

State Water Project Delivery Capability Report, or DCR

The report provides essential information about the current and projected future water supply
reliability from the State Water Project for 20 years in advance. The report is issued every
two years and is used extensively by State Water Project contractors and others to plan their
water uses.

DWR has requested a review of recent updates to the Delivery Capability Report
development process that focus on improvements on how climate change impacts are
estimated, including the incorporation of some of the new tools for decision-making under
deep uncertainty.

The review is being conducted in two parts: The first will evaluate the strategy for adjusting
how the model uses historical hydrologic data to account for changes in non-stationarity due
to climate change. The second part will focus on the use of risk-informed climate change
scenarios that use decision-making under deep uncertainty tools to model future deliveries.
The review work has just started; review letters from three independent reviewers are
expected to be available in the fall of 2023.

Review of the Bureau of Reclamation’s water temperature moderate modeling platform

Temperature management has long been a key parameter for protecting salmon and other
species that require cold water at certain times of the year. It is only growing in importance
with climate change as water and air temperatures warm consistently. Water temperature
management is one of the most challenging goals associated with reservoir operations for
Reclamation’s Central Valley Project. So to help with water temperature management and to

4/5



help with reservoir operations, Reclamation has developed a water temperature modeling
platform, which comprises a set of modeling tools to assist resource managers of the major
dams with balancing water resources for downstream uses and temperature needs.

A five-person independent peer review panel was convened last year to review the water
temperature modeling platform and its application to a subset of tributaries within the Central
Valley Project. The panel met in July of 2022 and produced a report with recommendations
for Reclamation last September. Now Reclamation has integrated those recommendations
into the latest version of the water temperature modeling platform, and a final review by that
same panel will occur at a public meeting in September 2023. The final report is due in
October 2023. It will cover the application of the water temperature modeling platform to a
different set of tributaries within the Central Valley Project system than those previously
reviewed.

Review of the fish and aquatic effects analysis for the long-term operations of the
Central Valley Project

The long-term operations of the Central Valley Project and the State Water Project require
compliance with the Endangered Species Act to avoid putting endangered species in
jeopardy of extinction through the operation of the dams and reservoirs. Under Section 7 of
the Endangered Species Act, changes to the long-term operations require consultation with
the US Fish and Wildlife Service and the National Marine Fisheries Service if those changes
might cause effects on listed species or critical habitats not analyzed in the current biological
opinions.

So as part of the reinitiation of consultation currently underway, Reclamation is now
developing fish and aquatic effects analysis, which will be included in the environmental
impact statement mandated by the National Environmental Policy Act. The fish and aquatic
effects analysis will also inform a biological assessment that the federal fish agencies will use
to determine whether proposed modifications to the long-term operations will jeopardize
listed species and whether the proposed modifications are acceptable under federal law.

The review will evaluate the approach and methods adopted by Reclamation to assess how
the long-term operations might affect the aquatic environment, the exposure response, and
the risk to select Endangered Species Act-listed species. The panel of five experts will
review the project’'s materials and produce a panel letter review. The review process is
anticipated to start in early fall, with a review letter available in late 2023.

SIGN UP

for daily email service

The latest water news by around 9am
Breaking news alerts too!

5/5



DAN WALTERS: California budget deal delivers major
setback to Delta water tunnel project

£& mavensnotebook.com/2023/06/28/dan-walters-california-budget-deal-delivers-major-setback-to-delta-water-tunnel-
project/

Cal Matters News and Features June 28, 2023 0 126 June 28, 2023

California’s water wars are a political perpetual motion machine.

By Dan Walters, Cal Matters

It's gone by several names: Peripheral Canal, \Water Fix and Delta Conveyance.

Its design has changed several times, from a canal to twin tunnels and most recently a single
tunnel.

However, its purpose has been unchanged for seven decades — bypassing the Sacramento-
San Joaquin Delta as water is moved from Northern California to San Joaquin Valley farms
and Southern California homes.

Likewise, the fierce disagreement over whether it would rescue the Delta from environmental
deterioration, as its advocates contend, or degrade it even further, as opponents maintain,
has also remained unchanged.

This week, a new chapter in the project’s long and torturous history was written when
legislators thwarted Gov. Gavin Newsom'’s effort to partially exempt it, along with other major
public works projects, from the California Environmental Quality Act.

To complete a many faceted deal on the state budget, Newsom was compelled to remove
the project, a single tunnel currently dubbed Delta Conveyance by the Department of Water
Resources, from his list of projects to be given a fast track through CEQA’s provisions.

It was a clear win for the tunnel’'s opponents. “However, this play by the governor makes it
clear that he and DWR will seek to change any rules to move the Delta tunnel forward while
excluding the people of the region,” Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla, executive director of Restore
the Delta, said in a statement. “It is time for him and DWR to drop the project, that nobody
supports, and to get busy on meaningful reforms and projects to restore the Delta and
secure California’s water future.”

It was an equally clear setback for the coalition of agricultural and municipal water agencies,
including Southern California’s Metropolitan Water District, that had long sought the Delta
bypass to make water deliveries from the north more reliable.

1/2



Over the decades of having water pumped out of the Delta and into federal and state canals
for delivery southward, the West Coast’s largest estuary has been degraded by reduced
inflows of freshwater from upstream agricultural diversions and internal flow disturbances
from export pumping.

It's widely accepted that salmon and other fish species have been diminished by changes in
the Delta’s natural plumbing. Project advocates say bypassing the Delta, along with reducing
upstream diversions, would improve its health. But opponents say a bypass would mean
even less water flowing through its channels and sloughs, thus damaging it even more.

The argument has proceeded along those lines for decades, sometimes in the Legislature,
sometimes at the ballot, and often in regulatory bodies such as the Water Resources Control
Board, which has for years been considering tighter Delta water quality standards.

California’s only two-time governor, Jerry Brown, confronted the issue twice, once in the form
of a Peripheral Canal during his first stint in the 1970s and 1980s, and later as twin tunnels
after returning to the governorship in 2011. He tried — and failed — to gain approval both
times, including losing a 1982 referendum after getting legislative authorization for the canal.

When Newsom succeeded Brown in 2019, he emulated King Solomon, cut the project in half
to a single tunnel and restarted the complex process of gaining financial and environmental
clearance. His effort to include it in the list of projects to receive streamlined CEQA treatment
was an indirect admission that opponents could block it indefinitely otherwise.

This week’s rejection leaves the tunnel in political, legal and bureaucratic limbo — neither
dead nor alive — and will indirectly ramp up pressure from the project’s opponents on the
water board to proceed with tighter Delta water quality standards.

California’s water wars are a political perpetual motion machine.

SIGN UP

for daily email service

The latest water news by around 9am
Breaking news alerts too!

2/2



f ¥y 0
News for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan co-sponsors bill to restrict
use of drinking water to irrigate non-
functional turf

June 26, 2023

Legislation authored by Assemblymember Laura Friedman will save water on
California’s commercial, industrial, institutional properties

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California has officially signed on as a co-
sponsor of statewide legislation that would prohibit businesses and institutions from
using drinking water to irrigate decorative or non-functional lawns.

Metropolitan joins the Natural Resources Defense Council and Heal the Bay as co-
sponsors of Assembly Bill 1572, introduced by Assemblymember Laura Friedman (D-
Burbank). The bill would phase out the use of potable water to irrigate non-functional
grass that is not used for recreation or other purposes on commercial, industrial,
municipal and institutional properties. If enacted into law, requirements would go into
effect in phases, beginning in 2027. The bill does not affect properties that irrigate with
recycled water or single- and multi-family residential properties.

more and more water onto nonfunctional and ornamental

1

turf is a losing battle that wastes drinking water and money,
Friedman said. “AB 1572 will help communities conserve water and
transition to sustainable alternatives that can keep landscapes
beautiful”

“Having Metropolitan as a co-sponsor drives home the importance of
responsible water stewardship, to which they have long been
committed. | value their efforts and am so thankful for their
partnership in moving AB 1572 forward,” Friedman added.

The proposed legislation, set to be heard in the Senate Natural Resources and Water
Committee on July 3, would also require state funding to be made available for
properties in disadvantaged communities before they are required to comply with the
regulations.

“| want to thank our General Manager Adel Hagekhalil,
Assemblymember Friedman'’s office and our fellow co-sponsors Heal



the Bay and NRDC tor their valuable partnership and the tremendous
work that went into finding a compromise that reduces non-
functional turf throughout the state while shielding families and
disadvantaged communities from added costs,” said Metropolitan
board Chair Adan Ortega, Jr.

Locally, Metropolitan has helped change the landscape of Southern California through
its turf replacement program, which offers a base rebate of $2 per square foot of grass
replaced with California Friendly plants and sustainable landscape features. The
program has directly resulted in the removal of more than 200 million square feet of
grass, saving enough water to serve 62,000 homes annually.

“In the face of climate change, we all need to adapt to climate
whiplash to ensure our communities have safe and reliable water for
all with no one left behind. Climate adaptation is anchored in
conservation and reducing our water consumption,” Metropolitan
General Manager Adel Hagekhalil said. “Our work has paid off as
residents and businesses continue to find ways to reduce their use.
This legislation takes our efforts one step further — to ensure that we
are making the best use of our precious resources.”

In October, Metropolitan's board adopted a resolution strongly recommending that
cities and water agencies across Southern California pass ordinances permanently
prohibiting the installation and irrigation of non-functional turf in existing and new
commercial, industrial and public properties, as well as HOAs. It also called for local
regulations that prohibit the installation of non-functional turf in new home
construction.

In November 2022, Metropolitan also joined 30 agencies across the Colorado River
Basin, including several of Metropolitan's member agencies, in signing on to a
Memorandum of Understanding, committing to reduce nonfunctional turf in its service
area by 30%.

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is a state-established
cooperative that, along with its 26 cities and retail suppliers, provides water for 19
million people in six counties. The district imports water from the Colorado River and
Northern California to supplement local supplies, and helps its members to develop
increased water conservation, recycling, storage and other resource-management
programs.

¢« Backto Newsroom



PRESS RELEASE: New Report Addresses Findings That
Most California Groundwater Sustainability Plans Fail to
Protect Vulnerable Communities and the Environment

g mavensnotebook.com/2023/06/28/press-release-new-report-addresses-findings-that-most-california-groundwater-
sustainability-plans-fail-to-protect-vulnerable-communities-and-the-environment/
Press Release/Notice Press Release/Other June 28, 2023 0 306 June 28, 2023

The Nature Conservancy, the Union of Concerned Scientists, Audubon California, and
Clean Water Action, among others, suggest that without course correction, State’s
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act will fall short of goals

Achieving
Groundwater
Access for All

WHY GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY
PLANS ARE FAILING MANY USERS

7 Audubon QC_A'E‘E S @ CIVICWELL

[Eee—— Bab M
Evtarprines

™
Nl
[Co‘hnhcern‘ od Scientists ::‘ LEADERSHIP COUNSEL é COMMUNITY WATER CENTER

CAL DRSS

"
4 CLEAN WATER ACTION TheNature
QD s o o e Conservancy

1/4



A new report, authored by experts from organizations including The Nature Conservancy, the
Union of Concerned Scientists, Audubon California, and Clean Water Action, provides a set
of recommendations on how California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act can
better protect vulnerable communities and the environment. The recommendations are
based on findings from a study published this week in Nature Communications, which found
that the majority of local groundwater plans developed under California’s Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) overlook the state’s most vulnerable groundwater
users.

More than 100 groundwater sustainability plans submitted to the State of California and
required under SGMA in 2020 and 2022 were rigorously reviewed to assess the degree to
which each plan integrates diverse stakeholder groups into the planning process.

A diversity of stakeholders rely on groundwater: drinking water users, disadvantaged
communities, small and large farms, and California’s ecosystems. While SGMA calls for
groundwater plans to be inclusive of these many stakeholders’ needs in planning for future
sustainable water use, it is not prescriptive on how to achieve that goal.

Vulnerable groundwater users — such as those who rely on shallow drinking water or
irrigation wells, and ecosystems that depend on groundwater — have much to lose if
groundwater plans do not protect them. Yet, the publication found that these groups have
been largely excluded from groundwater planning and decision-making.

The study found:

o Less than 40% of groundwater plans integrate all stakeholder groups

e Only 9% of plans include a member of an underrepresented stakeholder group in
decision-making bodies (such as a board or advisory council)

o Despite a SGMA requirement to do so, 25% of plans fail to fully identify disadvantaged
communities

» Just 35% of plans explicitly consider negative impacts to domestic wells

e Only eight plans (out of 108) have a well-mitigation plan in place, meaning that most
local agencies have no plan to address drying wells

» While 92% of plans identify groundwater-dependent ecosystems in their basins, just
9% of those ecosystems are protected from losing access to water

“Our new analysis of these plans reveals that most plans do not sufficiently integrate a
maijority of their stakeholders into the groundwater planning process, which creates a critical
barrier for protecting them from groundwater depletion losing access to water,” said Melissa
Rohde, a lead researcher for the study. “Our results show that when vulnerable groundwater
users, such as domestic and environmental stakeholders, are better integrated into planning
and decision making, they are also better protected by the plans.”

2/4



In response to the study’s findings, the report released today recommends that large data
gaps from insufficient groundwater monitoring be closed in order to decrease the risk that
unsustainable groundwater use will harm underrepresented communities and the
environment.

“To fight groundwater depletion, we must ensure that the full range of users have a seat at
the table,” said Caitrin Chappelle of The Nature Conservancy California Water Program.
“California cannot get to sustainability if groundwater is managed primarily for a select group
of users. Equity and representation are not only important from a societal perspective — they
are also key to sustaining biodiversity and entire ecosystems.”

The report also makes recommendations to address the study’s finding that groundwater
sustainability plans lack information about climate change impacts on water resources.

“SGMA is an historic opportunity for the state to protect our ecosystems and people from
climate change impacts,” said J. Pablo Ortiz-Partida, senior climate and water scientist with
the Union of Concerned Scientists. “However, for the law to be as effective as possible, local
agencies need to include extreme climate scenarios and data into groundwater management
plans, so that drinking water wells and ecosystems are less vulnerable to drought and low-
lying farmworkers communities are protected from extreme flood events.”

“Across SGMA basins, disadvantaged communities continue to experience dry wells, yet
most agencies do not have a drinking water well mitigation plan in place” said Ngodoo
Atume, Senior Water Policy Analyst with Clean Water Action. “The Department must uphold
the Human Right to Water and ensure that local agencies protect drinking water users reliant
on shallow wells.”

The report provides specific recommendations the State of California should implement to
address the study’s findings, in three areas:

» Leveraging state funding to increase stakeholder integration

» Updating and expanding SGMA guidance to groundwater agencies to ensure
protection of vulnerable users

» Closing information gaps that are critical for tracking the impact of groundwater
management on all users

“The passage of SGMA was critical for bringing California on par with other western states
when it comes to requiring sustainable groundwater management,” said Xeronimo
Castaneda, conservation project manager with the National Audubon Society. “To fulfill the
promise of the law and protect rapidly shrinking habitats for birds and other wildlife, it's
critical that these groundwater plans incorporate a variety of stakeholders and take the
environment, habitat and wildlife into account.”

#H#t#

3/4



The Nature Conservancy is a global conservation organization dedicated to conserving the
lands and waters on which all life depends. Guided by science, we create innovative, on-the-
ground solutions to our world’s toughest challenges so that nature and people can thrive
together. We are tackling climate change, conserving lands, waters and oceans at an
unprecedented scale, providing food and water sustainably and helping make cities more
sustainable. Working in 72 countries, we use a collaborative approach that engages local
communities, governments, the private sector, and other partners.

The Union of Concerned Scientists is a national nonprofit organization founded more than
50 years ago by scientists and students at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Our
mission: to use rigorous, independent science to solve our planet’s most pressing problems.
Joining with people across the country, we combine technical analysis and effective
advocacy to create innovative, practical solutions for a healthy, safe, and sustainable future.

The National Audubon Society protects birds and the places they need, today and
tomorrow. Audubon works throughout the Americas using science, advocacy, education, and
on-the-ground conservation. State programs, nature centers, chapters, and partners give
Audubon an unparalleled wingspan that reaches millions of people each year to inform,
inspire, and unite diverse communities in conservation action. A nonprofit conservation
organization since 1905, Audubon believes in a world in which people and wildlife thrive.

Clean Water Action is a national nonprofit founded in 1972 to promote citizen engagement
and action to protect our environment, health, economic well-being and community quality of
life. Clean Water Action organizes strong grassroots groups, coalitions and campaigns to
solve environmental and community problems.

SIGN UP

for daily email service

The latest water news by around 9am
Breaking news alerts too!

4/4



Baldwin Park Key Well

280
KE&%;#:;%GE?N%%%{?'C"G 1 FOOT MORE THAN LAST MONTH &
47 FEET MORE THAN LAST YEAR
< 260 STORAGE ) ( $376,000 AF) -
(2] T
= IMPORTED WATER IN
< o4 WATERMASTER CYCLIC STORAGE
s OPERATING
o GUIDELINES FOR
] BASIN REPLACEMENT
2
o220 - f
= AN
200
z
Qo
= 180 ALE)-pa
< “WWAA/
>
L.lj 160 NATURAL KEY WELL ¥
o ELEVATION (CALCULATED) V
140
388888852 088533588855 388822 TT T e eI oo eT T2 T3R8 50RTRY
T I I I I I I I I o e L L I T T e
333535353335353535353935385939353955393939393335333933

- The historical low was 169.4 feet on November 21, 2018

REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
JULY 12, 2023

10.
Engineer’s Report

Reservoir Storage and Releases

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

<cx

S>>

BRI

BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION

- Cogswell Dam

Maximum Storage Capacity
»San Gabriel Dam

Cogswell Dam 10,475 AF
San Gabriel Dam 44,044 AF
Morris Dam 28,736 AF
Total Storage Capcaity ~ 83,255 AF

Combined Minimum Pool 10,500 AF '
behind 3 Reservoirs oMorris Dam

>

Combined Storage asof 9,660 AF A
June 27, 2023 or 12% s

Monrovia

Glendora
1 Azusa

Groundwater Elevation

June 2023
Groundwater Difference from | Difference from
Elevation (ft) prior month (ft) prior year (ft)
June 24,2022 185.2
May 26,2023 231.9
June 23, 2023 232.6 0.7 47.4
Untreated Imported Water in Cyclic Storage Accounts
Producer Cyclic Storage 64,000 AF
MWD Cyclic Storage (For UD RDA Delivery) 24,000 AF
Other Cyclic Storage 16,000 AF
Total 104,000 AF*

*Represents about 13 feet of groundwater elevation at the Key Well

USG-3

o Located in San Gabriel Canyon, just below Morris Dam, it represents
Upper District's primary point of delivery of untreated imported water
for groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley

o Typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs (or about 375 AF per day)

Imported Deliveries through USG-3

3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500 0 0

Acre-feet (AF)

May 2023

® Upper District

3,200

0
Anticipated June 2023

# Three Valleys

Reservoir Flow
As of: June 27, 2023

190 190
176
180

160
140
120
100
80
60

40 20
20

(cfs)

San Gabriel Reservoir Morris Reservoir

= Inflow (cfs) Outflow (cfs)

San Gabriel Canyon Spreading Grounds

Imported Deliveries to San Gabriel Canyon

0.9
0.8
0.7
0.6
0.5
0.4
0.3
0.2

0.1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acre-feet (AF)

May 2023 Anticipated June 2023

® San Gabriel District @ Three Valleys/MWD  m Upper District




" 7/“"'* -~ REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
— e ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
JULY 12,2023

Rainfall

¢ Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley (percent of average)

30 60 - -
CURRENT YEAR |
RAINFALLIS | ] Gy YEAR
'|__28.06 INCHES * 56 - H
T 53.39 INCHES ~—
52
25 : H
48 /
20 40 *
JSR S NS S| N S s - - AVERAGE
o . )/O/(/)__O o 36 ! RAINFALL L
4 w A
I = /
5] | } e d L 532
Z£15 - 271 | I , Y
z 1 z 28 ‘()—-—Q_"'()
3 AVERAGE =
2| RAINFALL [~ <_(, ; - . - : 8 -
Z L4 —3 s /ﬁf—i—&?
: <
£ 10 bl & 20 o
LAST YEAR 16
RAINFALL LAST YEAR
RAINFALL
12
5
8
4
0 ,‘Da“ as ofjune| 30, 2°2|3 0 *Data as of June 30, 2023
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
END OF MONTH
END OF MONTH
, s e 2021-22 —— 202223 Qe AVERAGE I e 2021-22 g 2022-23 m=Que AVERAGE
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL VATER DISTRICT
e STETHON ENGINEERS INC e STETSOM ENGINEERS ING. [T e e e e e
S5y Covina San Rathel Mass, Aasra ACCUMULATED RAINFALL - D> Gasins SunRabant Hras,hrievns ACCUMULATED RAINFALL AT SAN GABRIEL DAM
brryre WATER AEBOURGE EHOIEERS AT PUDDINGSTONE DAM (STATION NO. 96-C) b — RAINFALL STATION NO. 4258-E

Water Quality

e Water Systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect water quality data from source wells and provide the results
to DDW Pursuant to Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster's Basinwide Groundwater Quality
Monitoring Program)

e During June 2023, 18 wells were sampled under Title 22
e During May 2023, 69 wells were sampled under Title 22
e During May 2023, Stetson Engineers Inc. received no public notice of wells shut down due to contamination



MEMORANDUM o

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

11.
GENERAL MANAGER’S
REPORT

General Manager’s Monthly Report
July 12, 2023

Water Supply Update
Baldwin Park Key Well: 232.6 feet on 6/23/23 USG-3 deliveries:
'=. San Gabriel Canyon: 9,660 AF combined storage as of 3,200 AF (anticipated)
(H 6/27/23 Rainfall as of 6/30/23:
== San Gabriel Reservoir: inflow 190 cfs; release 190 cfs e 28.06” - Puddingstone Dam
Morris Reservoir: inflow 176 cfs; release 20 cfs e 53.39” - San Gabriel Dam

MWD Water Supply Conditions as of June 25, 2023, are summarized as follows:

Reservoir Capacity Current Storage Compared to last year
San Luis 2.04 MAF 99%, 1.06 MAF 516 TAF more

Oroville 3.54 MAF 100%, 3.52 MAF 1.76 MAF more

D. Valley Lake 810 TAF 74%, 598 TAF 57 TAF more

Lake Powell 24.3 MAF 38%, 9.28 MAF 2.44 MAF more

Lake Mead 26.1 MAF 31%, 8.09 MAF 877 TAF more

*Storage volumes are in units of Million Acre-Feet (MAF), or Thousand Acre-Feet (TAF)

A Drought Actions

e WSCP status: Level 2, 20% conservation target, 2 day/week outdoor watering

Building Update

At the May 24, 2023 meeting, the Board of Directors awarded the contract for the elevator upgrade project to GMS
Elevator Service. Staff is currently working with GMS to finalize the project schedule subsequent to the signing of
the agreement in June.

Water Use Efficiency

/\ Residential WaterSmart Rebates Commercial WaterSmart Rebates
Since July 2022 - $882,260.96 Since July 2022 - $227,310.00

Water Smart Home Kits MAAP Funds 2023-2025 - $572,000
’&' Homes Served: 38 Reserved: $518,000
8 . : i
. Contract with Baldwin Park to partner Available: $54,000

Grant funds to allow non-DAC soon Invoiced to MWD: $171,277 (pending $15,472)

1 of 2 | Page
248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 | Monrovia, CA 910161 (626) 443-2297 (phone) | (626) 443-0617 (fax) ! www.upperdistrict.org

X




Education and Outreach

Y
.

.r:] Student Workshops A 2022-23 Water Education Grant

ﬂ./. L Participants: 2286 21 projects completed. 2 in process.
e  Field Trips resuming 2023/24 $23,276.37 used to fund projects.

™

J

f Upcoming Landscaping Workshops

August 29, 2023 — Hugelkultr (virtual) — 6pm

September 12, 2023 — Garden Design (virtual) — 6pm *MWD hosted

September 23, 2023 — Gardening for Shade and other Landscaping Challenges —9am @ UD office
October 10, 2023 — Good-bye Grass: Qualify for Turf Replacement (virtual) — 6pm *MWD hosted
October 14, 2023 — Landscape Transformation on a Budget — 9am @ UD office

October 24, 2023 — Rainwater Harvesting (virtual) — 6pm *MWD hosted

& November 9, 2023 — Alternatives to Removing Your Turf —6pm @ UD office

\

Legislative Update

State Assembly Leadership Change

After a tumultuous transition, Assemblymember Robert Rivas (D-Salinas) was sworn in as the 71
Speaker of the California State Assembly on June 30™. He replaces Anthony Rendon (D-Lakewood),
who has served as Assembly Speaker for a record seven years. Speaker Rivas has already made a

variety of leadership and committee changes, with more to follow.

il
|

State Budget Update

In June, the Legislature passed numerous budget bills, budget bill juniors, and budget trailer bills to
enact the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget. The budget agreement includes a $310 billion spending plan
that legislative leaders say protects core programs and covers a $30 billion-plus deficit without
dipping into reserves. While most of the key budget issues have been agreed to for weeks, budget
negotiations were delayed by the Governor’s demands to include a sweeping infrastructure
proposal that was particularly controversial. The final compromise narrows the types of projects
that can take advantage of an expedited approval of permits, leaving out the water conveyance
project as well as desalinization projects.

The budget includes hundreds of millions of dollars for a variety of water projects including money
for PFAS cleanup, recycled water projects, dam safety, arrearage payments, and numerous other
water projects.

Finance and Administration

YTD Use of Funds as of 5/31/23 - $48.75M

¥ Water Use Efficiency g

@ Financial Highlights for May

e Treated water sales: 168 AF ®  Water Recycling (<1%), $0.37
4%), $2.09
e Untreated water sales: 0 AF ( . : S,
¥  Administrative

e YTD net operating revenues: $3.28M (4%), $1.82

Capital Cost
(4%), $2.01

Education and
Community Outreach
(2%),$1.11

\_ Water Quality and

Supply (1%), $0.51

® Purchased Water Cost -

Imported (84%), $40.80

2 of 2 | Page



12.
Metropolitan Report

Summary Report for
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Board Meeting
June 13,2023

CONSENT CALENDAR OTHER ITEMS — ACTION
Approved Committee Assignments:

Subcommittee on Pure Water Southern California and Regional Conveyance

Michael Camacho — Chair

Equity, Inclusion, and Affordability Committee

Brenda Dennstedt

Ad Hoc Committee on Facilities Naming

Michael Camacho - Chair
Gloria Cordero

Juan Garza

Tana McCoy

Anthony Fellow

Subcommittee on Demand Management and Conservation Programs and Priorities

Marsha Ramos — Vice Chair (Appointed by Director Tracy Quinn)

(Agenda Item 7B)

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Authorize professional services agreements with AECOM Technical Services Inc. and CDM
Smith Inc., each in an amount not to exceed $800,000, to provide engineering services for water
desalination studies in Metropolitan’s service area. (Agenda Item 7-1) (DEFERRED)

(a) Amended the Capital Investment Plan for fiscal years 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 to include
the Jensen Administration Building Column Panel Replacement, Skinner Chemical Storage Tank
Replacement, and the upgrades to the Auld Valley and Red Mountain Control Structures; and (b)
Awarded a $281,900 contract to MMJ Contracting Inc. to replace the GFRC panels in the
entrance columns of the Jensen Administration Building. (Agenda Item 7-2)



9.

Approved up to $1.894 million to purchase insurance coverage for Metropolitan’s Property and
Casualty Insurance Program to renew or replace all the expiring excess liability and specialty
insurance policies and maintain the $25 million self-insured retention for general liability
coverage. (Agenda Item 7-3)

Approved the Statement of Investment Policy for fiscal year 2023/24; and delegated authority to
the Treasurer to invest Metropolitan’s funds for fiscal year 2023/24. (Agenda Item 7-4)

Authorized the General Manager to execute six lease/license amendments and two new license
agreements for the installation and upgrade of telecommunication equipment and changes in the
terms at existing telecommunication sites known as Edom Hill, Vidal Junction, Crossman Peak,
Las Vegas Junction, Searchlight, Christmas Tree, and Black Peak, and to commence occupying a
new site known as Super Nap, in Southern California, Southern Nevada, and Southern Arizona,
as part of Metropolitan's Desert Microwave Project. (Agenda Item 7-5)

Authorized the General Manager to grant a permanent 40-foot easement to Eastern Municipal
Water District for water pipeline purposes northeast of Diamond Valley Lake in the city of
Hemet within Assessor Parcel Numbers 464-250-002, 464-250-003, 454-270-020 and 454-270-
032. (Agenda Item 7-6)

By a two-thirds vote, authorized payment of up to $932,800 for support of the Colorado River
Board and Six Agency Committee for FY 2023/2024. (Agenda Item 7-7)

Adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Delta Smelt and Native Species Preservation
Project and take related CEQA actions. (Agenda Item 7-8)

Authorized adding a $500,000 line item to the fiscal year 2023/2024 Equal Employment
Opportunity Office budget to cover outside legal services; and authorized an agreement with
Meyers Nave in an amount not to exceed $500,000 for ongoing legal advice in support of Equal
Employment Opportunity Office activities and Equal Employment Opportunity related personnel
and compliance matters. (Agenda Item 7-9)

OTHER BOARD ITEMS - ACTION

Authorized on-call agreements with Kennedy Jenks Consultants Inc., Lee & Ro Inc., and Stantec
Consulting Services Inc., in amounts not to exceed $10 million each, for a maximum period of
five years for engineering services. (Agenda Item 8-1)

Deferred awarding a contract for furnishing and installation of pre-engineered storage buildings
at the Hinds, Eagle Mountain, and Iron Mountain pumping plants and directed staff to present
additional value engineering information for the project at the July EO&T meeting and bring an
action item back to the Board in August. (Agenda Item 8-2)

Expressed support, if amended, on two legislative bond proposals, Assembly Bill 1567 (Garcia)
and Senate Bill 867 (Allen), to provide funding for water projects to address climate change
impacts. (Agenda Item 8-3)



3-

Authorized the General Manager to exercise discretion under Administrative Code
Section 6101(k) to enter into a successor Memorandum of Understanding with the Supervisors’
Association. (Agenda Item 8-4)

THIS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
OF THE MEETING.

All current month materials, and materials after July 1, 2021 are available on the public website
here: hitps://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

This database contains archives from the year 1928 to June 30, 2021:
https://bda.mwdh20.com/Pages/Default.aspx




14.
WATERMASTER
REPORT

Summary Report for the
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Regular Board Meeting
June 7, 2023

Request from City of Monrovia to Purchase 489.03 Acre-Feet of Water from Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District for Producer Cyclic Storage
The Board of Directors unanimously authorized the purchase of 489.03 acre-feet of cyclic storage water from USGVYMWD.

Golden State Water Company, Section 28 “Application to Drill Water Well” — Saxon Well No. 5
The Board of Directors unanimously approved Golden State Water Company’s application to drill Saxon Well No. 5 as
presented.

Golden State Water Company, Section 28 “Application for Water Treatment Facility” — Encinitas Wells No. 1, 2 and 3
The Board of Directors unanimously approved Golden State Water Company'’s application for a Water Treatment Facility
as presented.

City of Arcadia, Section 28, “Application to Drill Water Well” — Goldring Well
" The Board of Directors unanimously approved City of Arcadia’s application to drill Goldring Well as presented.

City of Arcadia, Section 28 “Application for Water Treatment Facility” — Goldring Well (proposed new well)
The Board of Directors unanimously approved City of Arcadia’s application for a Water Treatment Facility, Goldring Well,
as presented.

7 1df1|Page

A

%,
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT



M, E M Q R A N D U M UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

15.
DIRECTORS’
REPORT (AB 1234)

Directors’ Activity Report - (AB 1234)
In accordance with CA Government Code Section 53232.3 (d)
June 2023
ANTHONY R. FELLOW, Division 1
Date Event Description
No reportable activity.

CHARLES M. TREVINO, Division 2

Date Event Description

No reportable activity.

ED CHAVEZ, Division 3

Date Event Description
No reportable activity.

KATARINA GARCIA, Division 4

Date Event Description

No reportable activity.

JENNIFER SANTANA, Division 5

Date Event Description

No reportable activity.

lofl1|Page
248 E. Foothill Blvd, Suite 200 | Monrovia, CA 91016 1(626) 443-2297 (phone) i (626) 443-0617 (fax) iwww.upperdistrict.org



